Wiillam

md\INcho:klAUDmEYL To Hillary D. Hansen/NewYorx/AUDIT/EYLLPAUS
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ce .
07/02/2008 02:46 PM Subject Fw: Second request: balanca sheet substantiation

,»""‘ e e
Ernst & Young ®

Emst & Young LLP

Willlam J. Schilch | Partner- Americas Banking & Capltal Markets Leader | Financial Services
= o — 7]

‘Thank you for considering the environmentat impact of prnting amaits,

e Forwarded by Witliam Schilch/NewYorlk/AUDIT/EYLLP/US on 07/02/2008 02:48 PM wwe

"Rudofker, Bath"

<brudofke@iahman.com> To <willlam.schlich@ey.com>

06/05/2008 11:47 AM cc _

Subjact FW: Second request: balance sheet substantigtion
>
> From: Lee, Matthew
> Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 8:51 PM
> To: Polizzotto, Joe:; Rudofker, Beth
> Ce: Kelly, Martin
> Subject: Second request: balance sheet substantiation
>
> Joe/Beth
>
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Attached are two zipped files, whose contents describe the status of
the Firm's balance sheet substantiation over the past three quarters
{with details of the most recent gquarter) of the 1000+ legal entities
the Firm consolidates globally. Please note that the results are
directional, i.e. they are not misleading but they are not completely
perfect either for reasons that I can explain in person (because it
will require too long and convoluted an e-mail to explain}. I suggest
you take a look at the attachments and if you are interested enough,
please convene another meeting and I will walk you through the
schedules.

Our Mumbai India team are responsible for approximately 320 of these
entities and, in addition, also substantiate many accounts of the
Firm's larger legal entities such as LBI, LBIE and LBSF.

Again, I remind you that the main reason for the backlog is lack of
global resources, especially Product Control. In addition, the
results say nothing of the qualitative aspects of what is deemed
substantiated.

"Substantiation” is a subjective term used to describe an analysis of
a balance sheet account such that the analyzer appears to understand
the assets or liabilities represented within a USD equivalent account
balance.

"Exception" means that the person substantiating an account admits
there is a quantifiable problem of some kind (not necessarily a
concern, but could be) and has an action plan to resolve it.

"Unsubstantiated"” means that the balance sheet account has just not
been analyzed for whatever reason. It does not mean the account is !
bad but it could be bad or partially bad, we just do not know.

In contrast to the previous e-mail I sent you, rather than
insufficient system resources, it is insufficient people resources
that are the primary cause of accounts not being fully substantiated
without exception., That does not mean systems are not relevant here.
The fact that the Firm does not fully know which Businesses own each
and every asset and liability recorded in the balance sheet (including
truly Corporate type assets and liabilities), is a huge cause of
inefficiency and related costs. Until the Firm can fully manage its
balance sheet as well as it does manage actual net revenues, i.e, by
Business, there will always be potential opportunity cost lost. We
need a concerted global effort to make sure that all assets and
liabilities of the Firm are tagged to a Business ON THE same GENERAL
LEDGER that is used for Publie Financial Statements. Currently, the
Business management of the Firm think they are managing all their
assets, but that is a slightly, and arguably materially, different
deck of cards from what the Public know, which links back to my
previous e-mail. The reason it is a different deck of cards is that
the Businesses daily balance sheet is prepared not from the General
Ledger but from a disparate system (GES plus material manual
adjustments) and that brings us to the needed implementation of the
Finance global systems architecture that we discussed this morning.

<<Q1-2008.,zip>>

Best regards
Matthew
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"Bopp Flynn, Kathy"
<kfiynn@iehman.com> To “Kelly, Malrﬁn" <martin.kelly@lehman.com>, "Chiu, Lillana”
, «<liliana.chlu@lehman.com>, <hiitary.hansen@ey.com>,
08/12/2008 08:55 AM <william.schiich@sy.com>
¢ "Rudofkar, Beth® <brudofke@@lehman.com>, "Tran, Michael"
<michael.tran@lehmsn.com>, “Tringall, James*
<jtringai@tehman.com>
Subject Progress of Balance Shest Review

Wanted to give yocu an update on the progress that has been made {n
reviewing ltems marked as "unsubstantiated” as of February 2008 Balance
Sheet. As of yesterday, documentation has been obtained or is in the
process of being obtained for approximately 4.5 billion net or 16.3
billion absolute value of items. We are currently mapping the remaining
balance of 250 million net or 5.2 billion absolute value to the balance
sheet accounts. Once we are complete, we will coordinate with financlal
control for next steps. (Liliana~- Mike and I will set up a meeting
with you)

The attached spreadsheet contains more detail, look at the tabs marked,
Status Summary and Status Details,

)

<<audit statusg 6-12 Top 20 Lists -~ SUPPORT DETAIL.xls>>

To date we have not focused our efforts on the items marked as
“exceptions"”, there is probably some work that needs to be done for this
category as well.

Kathy

This message is intended only for the perscnal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should net be regarded as
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error~free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice.
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any

transaction or matter addressed herein.

sudt siatus 8-12 Top 20 Lists - SUPPORT DETAL xis
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This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be gquaranteed to be
secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change witheout notice.

- n W - -

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

Q1-2008.zp
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Financa Crganization Charts

Below is the basic structure of the Offica of the Chisf Financial Officer. To view the

corresponding organizational chart, click on the relatad Hinks.
Chisf Financlal Officer ~ Christopher O’Meara

Global infrastructure Controller - John Ambrose

- Corporate - Mona Adler

« Accounting Services - John Tuosto

- Support & ControlReal Estats Controlier - Robert Wharam
- {T Controller - Mike McBride

- ClO/Special Projscts - TBD

Global investor Relations - Shaun Butler
« investor Reiations - Elizabeth Besan
- Investor Relations - Mirey Nadler

Mongm Cspital CFO - Dan Colao-

- MCD Controfter - Lonnie Rothbont

« CFO US Residental - Jobn Skoba

- CFO - SBF - Ronaid Warwick

« CFO - Capital Crossing < Nancy Coyle
« CFQ - Campua Door - Andy Folmer

Giobal Director of Tax - John DeRoss
- Amaricas Tax - Anthony Taranto

+ Ewropa Tax + Antony Rush

« Asia Tax - Malcolm Lawes

Financisl Controlier — Edward Grieb
_Financial Management ~ Robert Azers

-« {MD Controlier « Stephanie Dolan
- Comp/GTS/GPS Controller - James Emmert
- Legal Entity Controller — Matthew Loe
« Assistart Controtier ~ Stephen Ross!
« Accounting Policy ~ Marle Staweart

Capital Markets Controlier - Garry Rellly
- 1BD Controller « Gary Fox

- FiD Controlier - TBD

« Equities Controtier - Jon Neave

- Organizational Strategy & Projects - TBD
+ MCD Contraller - Lonnie Rothbort

« Capital Markets/MIS - Len Scicutaila

Globsi Treasurer ~ Paolo Tonucd

« Financial Planning & Analysis - Arl Axelrod

« Global Network Management - Janet Birmey

- Lehman Brothers Commercial Bank - Julle Bayle

- Giobal Creditor Relations- Jennifer Fitzgibbon

« Global Cash & Collateral Management - Daniel Flaming
- Globa! Treasury Controiler - Kristine Smith

- Global Head of ALM ~ Nahil Younis

Chief Administrative Officer ~ Erik Umiauf(

- Globa! Systems & Projects - Renaud Foumier
« Product Contro! Systems - Mark Lee

+ india Migration - Charles Sims

- Lehman Indla - lain McCoo

sia CFO - Encica Corsalint

Asia Capital Markets Controller ~ Erik Addington
- Asiag Deputy CFQ - Tomoya Katoh

htipi//my.lehman.con/LL/compositetemplateCode=MYC_A0JB

FOIA Treatment Requc?stcd
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i Related Links

« CFQ High Level

~ Financial Controfier

* Intemational CFQ - Europe
« intemnational CFO - Asia

Contacts

Jacqueline 8. Roncagiiole | Profile
+1 212 528 06804

jroncagi@lehman.com

M
?2/5/67

8/29/2007
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MATTHEW LEE
May 16, 2008

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
BY_ HAND

Ms. Martin Kelly, Controller

Mz. Gerard Reilly, Head of Capital Markets Product Control
Ms. Erin Callan, Chief Financial Officer

Mz. Christopher O"™Mears, Chief Risk Officer

Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries

745 7* Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10019

Gentlemen and Madam:

I have been employed by Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Firm™) since May 1994, cutrently in the position of Senior Vice President in charge of the
Fiem’s consolidated and unconsolidated balance sheets of over one thousand legal entities
wordwide. During my tenure with the Firm I have been a loyal and dedicated employee
and always have acted in the Firm’s best interests.

I have become aware of certain conduct and practices, however, that I feel
compelled to bring to your attention, a8 required by the Firm’s Code of Ethics, 25 Amended
Februaty 17, 2004 (the “Code™) and which requires me, as a2 Firm employee, to bring to the
attention of management conduct and actions on the part of the Firm that [ considet to
possibly coastitute unethical or unlawful conduct. I therefore bring the following to your
attention, as requited by the Code, “to help maintin a culture of honesty and
accountability”. (Code, first paragraph).

The second to last section of the Code is captioned “FULL, FAIR, ACCURATE,
TIMELY AND UNDERSTANDABLE DISCLOSURE”. That section provides, in
relevant part, as follows:

“It is crucial that all books of sccount, financial statements
and records of the Firm reflect the underlying transactions
and any disposition of assets in a full, fair, accumate and timely
manner. All employees...must endeavor to easure that
information in documents that Lehman Brothers files with or
submits to the SEC, or otherwise disclosed to the public, is
presented in a full, fair, accurate, timely and undesstandable
manner.  Additionally, each individual involved in the
preparation of the Firm’s financial statements must prepare

FOIA Treatment Requgsted  SBCLBHLML 000005
Private & Confidential



those statements in accordance with Genenally Accepted
Accounting Prindiples, consistently applied, and any other
applicable accounting standards and rules so that the finandal
statements present faidy, in all material respects, the financial
position, results of operstions and cash flows of the Firm.

Furthermore, it is critically important that financial statements
and related disclosures be free of matetial ezrors. Employees
and directors are prohibited from knowingly making or
causing others to tmake & materially misleading, incomplete or
false statement to an accountanit or an attomey in connection
with ag sudit or any filing with any governmental or
regulatory entity. In that connection, no individual, or any
person acting under his or het direction, shall directly or
indirecty take any action to coerce, manipulate, mislead or
fravdulently inflvence any of the Fitm’s internal auditors or
independent auditors if he or she knows (or should know)
that his or her actions, if successful, could result in rendering
the Firm’s financial statements matesially misleading”

In the course of performing my duties for the Firm, 1 have reason to believe that
certain conduct on the part of senior management of the Firm roay be in violation of the
Code. The following is 2 summary of the conduct [ believe may violate the Code and which
I feel compelled, by the texms of the Code, to bring to your attention.

1. Senior Fitm mansgement manages its balance sheet assets on a daily basis. On
the last day of each month, the books and records of the Fim contain approximately five
(5) billion dollars of net assets in excess of what is managed on the last day of the month. I
believe this pattern indicates that the Firm’s senior management is not in sufficent control
of its assets to be able to establish that its financial statements are presented to the public
and governmental agencies in a “full, fair accurate and timely manaer”. In my opinion,
respectfully submitted, I believe the result is that at the end of each month, there could be
approximately five (5) billion dollars of assets subject to & potential write-off. 1 believe it will
take a significant investment of personnel and better control systems to adequately identify
and quantify these discrepancies but, at the minimum, I believe the manner in which the
Firm is reporting these sssets is poteddally misleading to the public and vadous
govemnmentsl agencies. If 80, I believe the Fitm may be in violation of the Code.

2. The Firm has an established practice of substantiating each balance sheet account
fot each of its worldwide legal endties on & quartesly basis. While substantation is
somewhat subjective, it appears to me that the Code as well as Generally Accepted
Accounnng Principles require the Fimm to support the act dollar amount in aa account
balance in a meaningful way supporting the Firm’s stated policy of “full, fair, accurate aad
timely manner” wvaluation. The Firm has tens of billions of dollats of unsubstantisted
balances, which may or may not be “bad” or non-performing assets or real lisbilities. In any
event, the Firm’s scnior management may not be in a position to know whether all of these
accounts ate, in fact, descdbed in o “full, fair, accutate and timely” manner, as tequired by

FOIA Treatment Requested .
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000010



the Code. I believe the Firm needs to make an additional investment in personnel and
systems to adequately address this fundamentsl flaw.

3. The Firm has tens of billions of dollar of inventory that it probsbly cannot buy or
sell in any recognized market, at the cutrendy recorded current matket values, particulardy
when dealing in assets of this nature in the volume and size as the positions the Fizm holds.
1 do not believe the manner in which the Firm values that inventory is fully reslistic or
reasonable, and ignores the concentration in these assets and theit volume size given the

current state of the market’s overall liquidity.

4. Ido not believe the Fitm has invested sufficiently in the required and reasonably
necessary financial systems and personnel to cope with this increased balance sheet,
specifically in light of the increased number of accounts, dollar equivalent balances and
global entities, which have been created by or absorbed within the Firm as a result of the
Firm’s rapid growth since the Firm became a publicly traded compaany in 1994.

5. Based upon my expetience and the years I have worked for the Fimm, I do not
believe there is sufficient knowledgeable management in place in the Mumbai, India Finance
functions and department. There is 2 very real possibility of a potential misstatement of
material facts being efficiently distdbuted by that office.

6. Finally, based upon my personal observations over the past years, certain senior
level internal audit personnel do not have the professionsal expertise to propedy exercise the
audit functions they are entrusted to manage, all of which have become increasingly complex
as the Firm hes undergone rapid growth in the international marketplace.

1 provide these observations to you with the knowledge that all of us at the Firm are
entrusted to observe and respect the Code. 1 would be happy to discuss any details
regarding the foregoing with senior management but 1 felt compelled, both morally and
legally, to bring these issues to your attention. These are, indeed, turbulent tmes in the
economic wotld and demand, more than ever, our adhereace and respect of the Code so
that the Firm may continue to enjoy the investing public’s trust and confidence in us.

Very truly yours,

MA Y LEE

cc: Erwin J. Shustak, Esq.
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1. Do you see the reconciliation of management's daily balance sheet to the books
and records (uitimately the public financial statements) as a primary control
within the organization?

Do you believe this break to be a true write off?

Can you clarify what you mean by the difference between what the daily amounts
are and the last day of the month’s balances? Does this mean that you see a $5B
change or it is the difference between the daily BS and the financial statements?

el

(). - Substantiation Process

4 ¢ ‘larify the meaning of “not substantiated”.
;. :lieve that the firm’s assets are truly understated by those _
oalances/sccounts that are labeled “not substantiated” or “exception™?

Q3 - VAl -scts m M&»ﬁ(“a&w Cardhor .

Np lu‘)lﬂa@ld«%ud%‘h“wé.W'f‘\"ﬂéﬁ
0. Are you ware of any specific product/trading books that are priced (,,\quo& 2 bt
inappropriately 0§ S N o

7. W ‘0 you believe management is lacking in valuing its assets? v IF Catnie Frh -
8. Doy . believe Lehman is different from others in the market? Hq wbole v~
9. Do you betieve this is because of the current market conditions or a longer U Ay
hjstory? . Ay i
N What :tsor products do you believe do not take concentration or volume into rA
-ithin their market values? '
11. From wiat standpoint do you derive your amount of tens of billions?
F‘P{YU—(A M “wp - (,V{,\‘.‘a)u_«kab /.;.Ma-\ Ak
Q4 -~ Infrastructure Investment -
12. Is there a specific area or areas that you believe need more attention than others?
WOk b Mg rolase @ pdbocos tder R(OMA - IV Yoo sand
QS5 - India Operations > l;.u« ae I wow do -
o Gontk »k Dok w

13. Are you aware of specific misstatements that have come out of India?
14. What area or arcas within India are not being managed well?

15. From the migration program it appears to be well controlled, what changed or
might be misrepresented?

Cant 4 P < polhmn hsrang ey (e | lndanaioy Lyt
Q6 - e P ety Yk el

16. Can you be more specific as tg what you believe is lacking in expertise from the
department. . ~OF veny Chfeatet, nob i M et s ey
17. Do you believe Internal Audit can be objective in conducting a review of this ™~ “
issue? Ao\_& ik A Nl Ak A
SN A e Wi St
. M_‘,k’ IWM )
Y= SR LTS bl et
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Summary

- ¢ Senior Finance and Risk Management of the Firm received a letter dated May 16, 2008 from Matthew Lee, an
el g SVP in the Finance Division responsible for Global Balance Sheet and Legal Entity Accounting, ‘
% %ﬂ ~ Matthew was an employee of the Firm since 1994 and held several Financial and Product Control positions
& § ~ His letter indicates that he had “become aware of certain conduct and practices that fhe felt] compelled to
& g bring to [management’s] attention, as required by the Firm’s Code of Ethics”.
% E;f — “In the course of performing [his] duties for the Firm, [be has] reason to believe that certain conduct on the
% § part of senior management of the Firm may be in violation of the Code™.
-

(=}

¢ In summary, Matthew concemns largely relate to balance sheet and legal entity controls for which he was

responsible and he believes that “it will take a significant investment of personnel and better control systems” in
order to address them.
— Further discussions with Matthew revealed that the letter was the result of his frustration with the level of
resources, technology and dependency on other groups needed to fulfill the responsibilities of his group.
~ It should also be noted that he sent the letter just a few days prior to the Firm’s May reduction-in-force. At
the time the lettér was sent, a decision had already been made to eliminate his position as part of the
reduction-in-force and restructure his role to address enhancements that had been identified.
— Per standard severance practices, Matthew and the Firm have entered into an agreement concerning his

separation. The agreement was reached mutually during the following weeks while a thorough review of his
concerns was being conducted.

¢ Upon receipt of the letter, senior management of the Firm met with Matthew numerous times to discuss the six
specific points he raised and conducted an evaluation of them.

LEHMAN BROTHERS
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Summary

# The Firm’'s Head of Corporate Audit, General Counsel and External Auditors met with Matthew various times to

discuss the details of his concerns, including separate time spent with Emst and Young without management of
the Firm.

~ Corporate Audit has largely completed an evaluation of Matthew’s observations in partnership with
Financial Control and Emst and Young.

» Information received directly from Matthew has been reviewed along with additional data and suppont
obtained directly from control sources.

«  While the daily management balance sheet and quarter-end substantiation processes mentioned in

Matthew’s letter are important secondary controls, they are not relied upon as part of annual Sarbanes-
Oxley audit testing due to previously identified gaps.

» As aresult, internal and external auditors test and rely directly upon the sources of upstream primary
control processes and reconciliations when evaluating the Firm’s financial statement controls.
= Knowledge of these primary controls from prior audit testing was leveraged as part of this review.

~ Financial Control and Corporate Audit management evaluated the specific processes and controls mentioned

in Matthew’s letter and agreed to a set of enhancements that are currently being implemented. This
includes:

+ Elimination and restructure of certain processes that were not adding value
* Policy refinements, clarification and organizational reinforcement
* Continued technology enhancements

¢ No material issues have been identified during the review and this report to the Audit Committee summarizes the
findings and recommendations.

LF "MAN BROTHERS o
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Point #1 — Daily Management Balance Sheet

¢ Matthew points out that “the Firm manages its balance sheet assets on a daily basis”. This daily management

balance sheet is, in fact, an estimate that the business, Product Control and senior management use to monitor
and guide daily decisions around the Firms inventory assets.

The daily management balance sheet is not the Firm’s books and records but is reconciled to the general ledger at
month end by the group for which Matthew was responsible.

According to Matthew’s letter, “on the last day of each month, the books and records of the Firm contain

approximately five billion dollars of net assets in excess of what is managed on the last day of the month” and
states that he believes:

— “this pattern indicates that the Firm’s sentor management is not in sufficient control of its assets to be able to

establish that its financial statements are presented to the public and governmental agencies in a “full, fair,
accurate and timely manner.”

“the result is that at the end of each month, there could be approximately five (5) billion dollars of assets
subject to potential write-off.”

¢ Since the daily management balance sheet is an estimate that management uses in the absence of a daily general

ledger, it is important that the reconciliation to the month end books and records does not result in material
differences in balance sheet terms. »

~ The differences are not material according to the data provided by Matthew shown on the following page
and ranges from +0.2% t6 -1.5% over nine quarters .

— Differences between the daily estimate and month-end general ledger do not categorically imply or lead to
P&L adjustments or write-offs.

~ Management of the Firm, Corporate Audit and Emst and Young rely upon the Firms extensive set of month
end books and records controls and testing of those processes, not the daily estimate.

LEHMAN BROTHERS



Point #1 — Daily Management Balance Sheet

DMBS v. DBS Analysis
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TOTAL ASSETS
$mm Variance
Period Daily DBS G/L $ %
Q1 2008 782,872 786,035 (3,163) -0.4%
Q4 2007 685,717 691,063 (5,346) -0.8%
Q3 2007 653,307 659,217 (5,910) -0.9%
Q2 2007 597,412 605,861 (8,449) -1.4%
- Q1 2007 553,814 562,283 (8,469) -1.5%
Q4 2006 504,598 503,545 1,063 0.2%
Q3 2006 472,373 473,737 (1,364) -0.3%
Q2 2006 451,112 456,202 (5,090) -1.1%
Q1 2006 436,760 439,796 (3,036) -0.7%

LE MAN BROTHERS
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Point #1 — Daily Management Balance Sheet

e

+ Daily Balance Sheet Management Reporting Process

The Finance Division Daily Management Balance Sheet group produces an estimated daily balance sheet. As
mentioned, it is not considered books and records, nor has it been represented as anything more than an estimate.
On a daily basis data is pulled from the balance sheet systern (GFS) that takes feeds from some of the Finm’s
inventory and settlement systems. A high level of analysis is performed and manual adjustments are considered.
It is used by management as a proxy for actual gross and net assets.

At month-end, Daily Management Balance Sheet group also produces a month-end version of daily balance shee
using the same high level approach as described above. This too is an estimate.
The month-end daily balance sheet is reconciled at a high level to the. month-end consolidated balance sheet

produced by the Finance Division Consolidations group. This reconciliation occurs after the Consolidations group
has finalized all entries and validated postings to source data.

+ Conclusion

There are sufficient controls in place and they are operating effectively to support the completeness and accuracy
of the Firm’s month-end balance sheet.

In conjunction with Sarbanes-Oxley 2007 Audit Coverage and the 2007 Annual Audit Plan, significant audit work

has been performed over Balance Sheet controls, including at the Consolidated Financial Statement Level, the
Product Level and the Firin Level.

No material weaknesses were noted that would have an impact on the Firm’s financial statements.

It is irnportant that reconciliation differences between the daily estimate and month-end balance sheet remain
immaterial. Corporate Audit supports Finance's continued efforts to implement technology enhancements in
order o sireamline and reduce reliance on manual processes and mitigate the systemic causes of these differences.

LEHMAN BROTHERS
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Points #2, 4 &5 — Balance Sheet Substantiation aﬁd Resources

¢ Point2

g 8 - According the Matthew, the Firm has an established practice of substantiating each balance sheet account on a
g' E quarterly basis.
g’; § ~ He observed that “the Firm has tens of billions of dollars of unsubstantiated balances, which may or may not be
a ?; “bad” or non-performing assets or real liabilities.”
a i ~ And states that “The Firm’s senior management may not be in a position to know whether all of these accounts
5‘ 2 are, in fact, described in a “full, fair, accurate and timely” manner, as required by the Code.”

a + Point4

~ In addition, Matthew “does not believe that the Firm has invested sufficiently in the required and reasonably
necessary financial systems and personnel to cope with this increased balance sheet...as a result of the Firm’s
rapid growth since...1994.”

¢ Points

~ Matthew also indicated that he does “not believe that there is sufficient knowledgeable management in place in
the Mumbai, India Finance functions and department. There is a very real possibility of a potential
misstatement of material facts being efficiently distributed by that office.” '

-

LF¥ MAN BROTHERS
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Points #2, 4 &5 — Balance Sheet Substantiation and Resources

"

& Corporate Audit performed a review of the balance sheet substantiation process for first quarter of 2008
¢ In addition, controls resource levels and responsibilities supporting the substantiation of balances were reviewed

- For February 2008 quarter end, the Legal Entity Control Group reported the following levels of balances on
an absolute value basis:

*  Unsubstantiated — $34.6 billion

L

Substantiated with exceptions - $17.7 billion
»  Rejected — $31.4 billion

~ Corporate Audit performed a review of the accuracy and completeness of balances reported in these
unsubstantiated, exception and rejected categories.
« The review focused on what was “unsubstantiated” to Matthew’s group, meaning that support for the
account was not provided to his group within the timeframe set by the group for the rest of the Firm
Additional supporting documentation was obtained and balances were mapped to control processe

performed by various Finance and Operations groups and tested by Audit to further support the balances
reported in these categories.

- As a result of this review, the unsubstantiated, exception and rejected balance

:s were reduced to as follows:
Unsubstantiated — $1.5 billion or 0.2% of total assets (afier eliminations and net-downs)

See summary on the jollowing page
.

Substantiated with exceptions - $3.1 billion or 0.4% of total assets (after eliminations and net-downs).
Rejected — $3.3 billion or 0.4% of total assets (after eliminations and net-downs).
Draft control recommendations have been discussed with Finance management.

L 4
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Points #2. 4 &5 — Balance Sheet Substantiation and Resources

~9

Below is a summary of the review results of the “unsubstantiated™ balance.

Of the $34.6 billion absolute value balance provided by Matthew, $20.2 billion was for intercompany accounts that
are eliminated at the Firms consolidated level, support was obtained for $15.5 billion and accounts were mapped
to control testing processes for $3.3 billion.

The remaining $1.5 billion is 0.19% of total assets (after eliminations and net-downs).

Absolute Value

Net Balance Balance

Qriginal Balance 2,637 34,641
Intercompany Eliminations 468 13,018
RSU Accounts - Offset (1.385) 1,386

Ovriginat Less intercompany/RSU 3,454 20,237
Additional Support Olnained 2,879 15,470
Covered by Process Controls Tested by Audit 233 3,290

Total Additional Suppost or Coverad 3,113 18,760
Remaining Balance to be mapped 342 1,477
Total Assets (after eliminations: and net-downs) 786,085 786,085

| % to be mapped 0.04% 0.19%]
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Points #2, 4 &5 — Balance Sheet Substantiation and Resources

¢ Balance Sheet Substantiation Process

At month end, the Finance Division Consolidations group, for which Matthew was responsible, produces the
consolidated balance sheet from the Hyperion system, which is sourced from DBS, the Firm’s general ledger.
There is a robust process in place to produce the month end balance sheet. The entire cycle of producing the

final month end balance sheet occurs over a 13 day period, with Consolidations having primary responsibility
for final review.

- The process includes the following steps:

A nightly batch cycle is run to process journals, balances and transactions from the general ledger to

Hyperion for consolidation purposes. There are system controls in place 1o ensure that data is fed
completely and accurately to Hyperion.

Hyperion eliminates intercompany accounts that have been designated for auto-elimination. The

Consolidations group runs and reviews various reports to ensure intercompany breaks for these accounts
are minimized (by contacting the appropriate LEC to clear any breaks), prior to finalizing the balance
sheet. '

+ Certain intercompany balances, such as cusip netdowns, trade date accrual netdowns, and various other
receivables/payables are manually eliminated by the Consolidations group based on submissions from

Legal Entity Controllers (“LECs”). Differences are followed-up with LECs and summarized on a
ScoreCard Report presented to senior management for review.

* All manual journals that are submitted for posting to the balance sheet after the 8th business day of the

month must be approved by authorized members of the Consolidations group via the Journal Validation
Engine tool. This tool routes entries for approval prior to posting.

LEHMAN BROTHERS
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Points #2, 4 &5 — Balance Sheet Substantiation and Resources

¢ Balance Sheet Substantiation Process (continued)

- The Finance Division Legal Entity Control group, for which Matthew was responsible, has primary
responsibility for maintaining oversight of the Balance Sheet substantiation process. Accountability for
substantiation is assigned to Legal Entity Controllers (“LECs”).

 LECs are required to substantiate all balance sheet accounts in all legal entities, at least quarterly, with
support from Product Control, Treasury and other departments. To substantiate balance sheet accounts,
LECs analyze the composition of the balance and obtain reconctliations or other supporting
documentation to verify the accuracy and completeness of the balance. This includes supporting all
system feeds, journal entries, etc. booked to the general ledger balance sheet account.

» To assist LECs in their substantiation process, a Substantiation Control Group (SCG) was established in
Mumbai, India to review substantiation documentation for accuracy, completeness and consistency
across entities and regions.

+ In addition, an application was developed, the Legal Entity Period End Assertion Application
(LEMAP) to assist LECs in completing their period-end substantiation process. The substantiation
functionality within LEMAP allows LECs to attach documentation supporting the balance in each
account, which is reviewed by SCG. The LEMAP substantiation page remains open for approximately
45 days after the quarter end balance sheet closes.

— Within the substantiation process, an account can be assigned with the following status:
* Substantiated — LEC obtains the appropriate reconciliation/supporting documentation and the amount in
the supporting documentation agrees to the GL balance; LEC uploads the document and a review is

performed by SCG, who concur based on review guidelines established by the LE Control Committee
and denotes account status in LEMAP as “Substantiated.”

L1 MAN BROTHERS 0
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Points #2, 4 &5 - Balance Sheet-Substantiatioh and Resources

- -+ Substantiated with Exceptions — LEC tries to substantiate the account balance, however, there is a problem]
o] g of some kind (i.e. partially supported) and an action plan is created to resolve it.
S = » Rejection — SCG has received supporting documentation from LEC, however, the documentation is not
go 8 sufficient (i.e. does not meet supporting documentation guidelines, does not agree to the balance in the
Q g account) .
% % » Unsubstantiated — SCG has not received anything from LEC t? support the balance.
é;_*(% — The processes to follow up on the various status levels has proven challenging due to the volume of entities,
= ;‘z accounts and balances.

— In addition, reporting is not robust to track the status of substantiation at a point in time, dollar thresholds have

not been established to focus on significant accounts and balances, a formal global substantiation policy has not
been issued and guidelines for substantiation have not been consistently rolled out.

¢ Conclusion

~ The substantiation process is in need of improvement. The process is manual and time consuming, and the
standards for substantiation have not been effectively determined and communicated.

As mentioned, this process is not relied upon by Corporate Audit or Emst & Young as a primary control.
Corporate Audit conducts extensive testing of the controls over financial reporting with a focus on primary
controls. The testing approach and coverage is described in the next section of the report

Emst & Young performs substantive testing of the Firm’s financial statements. In the 2007 “Report of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm”, Emst and Young LLP issued an opinion that the financial
statements of Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. (the “Firm”) present fairly, in all material respects the

consolidated financial positions of the Firm at November 30, 2007. In their report dated January 28, 2008 they
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

LEHMAN BROTHERS 1
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Remaining Points #3 and 6

rry ¢ Point #3
= g — Matthew stated that “the Firm has tens of billions of dollar{s] of inventory that it probably cannot buy or sell in.
g o any recognized market, at the currently recorded and current market values, particularly when dealing in assets
o £ of this nature in the volume and size as the positions the Firm holds.”
Q g Valuation controls were not a part of Matthew’s area of responsibility in the Firm. When questioned on this
E? :»;;é opinion, he stated that only we needed to talk to Gerry Reilly, the Firm’s Capital Markets Product Controller.
82 There are extensive valuation controls in the Firm along with internal and external audit testing of those
=X % controls and valuations. Corporate Audit, Emst & Young and senior management of the Firm are comfortable
_ with the adequacy of those controls and the financial statement disclosures around the less liquid assets.
- Gerry Reilly is presenting a review of valuation controls to the Audit Committee during this meeting,.
¢ Point #6
— Matthew stated that “based on [his] personal observations over the past years, certain senior level internal audit
personnel do not have the professional expertise to properly exercise the internal audit functions...”
When questioned on this point by Chris O’Meara, Joe Polizzotto and Emst & Young, he noted the following
opinions:
+ In 1998, when she was the Equity Product Controller, Beth Rudofker did not adequately follow up on a
specific legal entity balance that Matthew brought to her attention.
* Senior Corporate Management may not be independent enough.
» Corporate Audit does evaluate controls effectively, find appropriate issues and report them to management
Corporate Audit management recognizes that Matthew is very limited in his exposure and experience with the
Corporate Audit senior management team and processes. He is not familiar with the extent of control reviews
.E and testing the group conducts, the extent of reliance placed on the group by regulators and external auditors
(‘q’%} and the independent review of the groups processes that regulators have conducted over the years. Matthew’s
$ opinions have never been expressed by any of these or other groups that have interacted with Corporate Audit.
o
S LF VIAN BROTHERS " -
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Appendices

+ Balance Sheet and Other Financial Statement Controls Testing
& Audit Recommendations

+ Balance Sheet Substantiation Details
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Balance Sheet Controls Testing

¢ Corporate Audit reviews balance sheet controls at three levels as part of annual Sarbanes-Oxley and risk based

cyvele audits: the consulidated financial statement level, the product level and the Firm level.

¢ Consolidated Financial Statement Level

- Materiality approach, in consideration of PCAOB guidance, leads to the identification of significant accounts
al the financial statement level with a further drill down to the account or disclosure component level.

This approach leads to the identification of financial statement lines subject to audit review and will result in
the coverage of at least 70% of the financial statement line balance, on a sample basis.

¢ Product Level

An annual assessment is performed to determine which businesses have a material impact on the Firm's
financial condition. This assessment includes both quantitative and qualiative criteria.

For material products, a “front-to-back™ audit of the controls is conducted including trade capture, middle
office reconciliations, P&L, price verification, and model validation.
¢ Firm Level

- Processes performed by a utility function to support all business activity across a function, for example,
settlements and margin.

LEHMAN BROTHERS 14
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Balance Sheet Controls Testih'—g

*

tn an effort to extablish a priority of business areas and processes to be covered annually, Audit evaluates cach
business arca and process using both quantitative and qualitative tactors.

¢ Quantiative criteria

~ Businesses/processes/applications that contribute more than 2% of income before taxes for the full prior year or
the period to date are considered material.

—~ Businesses or activities that contribute more than 2% of total assets as of'the prior fiscal year-end or the period
to date are considered material.

¢ Qualitative criteria

— For each business process or activity various factors are considered including the degree of automation or

manual controls, complexity of business, track record, prior audit results, regulatory oversight. stafting changes
and fraud susceptibility.

4 Control Related Documentation

— Audit Documentation

- Business Documentation
» Sarbanes Oxley Mapping Memo . Policies.and Pfocedures
* Internal Control Evaluation Template * Supporting Evidence of Controls

*

Walkthrough Narratives and Flowcharts

Audit Reports and Testing Recommendations
» Action Plan Follow up

LEHMAN BROTHERS 15



Balance Sheet Controls Testing

+ For the consolidated financial statement level testing approach and coverage, the following
balance sheet financial statement lines are considered:

Assets Liabilities

« Cash and Cash Equivalents o
+ Cash and Securities Segregated o
. linnwf:rNbcnryr:axlcl!Fvnnnaxxc:unqg

« Receivables

« Broker Dealer | °
« Customer o
« Other ¢

* Property, Equipment and L/H
= Deferred Expense & Other Assets

« Goodwill

Commercial Paper and Short Term Debt
Payables

» Broker Dealer

» Customer

Other Liabilities

Senior Debt

Sub Debt

E

LE MAN BROTHERS 6
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Balance Sheet Controls - Cas.hﬂ

Cash and Cash Equivalents
+ Comprised mainly of interest bearing and non-interest bearing cash.

+ Audit work across areas such as Operations Control — Balancing, Global Cash and Collateral
Management, Regulatory Reporting and Commodity Accounting.
+ Primary Controls

- Completeness of account population
Reconciliation of “real world” bank accounts to sub-ledgers
Reporting, resolution and documentation of exceptions and clearing of breaks

- Technology controls over the completeness of feeds into GSSR (reconciliation tool)

Cash and Securities Segregated

+ Comprised mainly of cash and securities segregated for the benefit of customers.

+ Audit work across areas such as Operations Control — Balancing, Operations ~ Futures Operations,

FSCP Regulated Entities, Regulatory Reporting and Commodity Accounting.
+ Primary Controls

Accuracy and completeness of segregation calculations
Reconciliation of “real world” bank accounts to sub-ledgers

- Reporting, resolution and documentation of exceptions and clearing of breaks

Technology controls over the completeness of feeds into GSSR (reconciliation toot)

LEHMAN BROTHERS 17
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Balance Sheet Controls - Long/Short Inventory and Financing

+ Includes both cash and derivatives positions, as well as financing activ ities.

+ Audit work across multiple areas including Global Balance Sheet and Legal Entity Accounting -
Inventory, Commodity Accounting, Operations - P&L Close, Operations Control — Balancing,
Financial Statement Close Process across numerous European entities including regulated entities,
Real Estate, Mortgage Origination and Bankhaus.

+ Primary Controls include procedures to validate the accuracy and completeness of the balances in the
general ledger.

— Reviewed month-end close processes for inventory, derivatives, and financing positions from the
sub-ledger (i.e. MTS, ITS TMS, Loan 1Q, GEDS, and PALS) to the general ledger for various
legal entities,

- Validated manual adjustments booked by LECs/PCs

— Sampled gross-up and net-down adjustments posted by GFS to the GL

— Reviewed GFS logic¢ for financing and cusip netdowns

— Validated Intercompany derivative reconciliation process and elimination process

— Reviewed P&L month-end close processes for MTS, ITS and TMS to the general ledger and
reviewed physical stock reconciliation.

LI MAN BROTHERS T8
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Balance Sheet Controls - Long-term and Short-term Debt

& Treasury manages the activity that rolls into both short-term and long-term debt lines on the financial
statements.

+ Audit work across Global Treasury including Global Interest Control.

+ Primary Controls

Procedures over short-term and long-term debt issuance processes, including trade authorization,
trade capture and reconciliation, and key controls over core processing functions

— Month-end reconciliations and processes, including FAS 133/159 calculation and debt
extinguishment processes

~ Information provided to External Reporting as part of the Firm’s quarterly and annual financial
statement reporting process

LEHMAN BROTHERS 19
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Balance Sheet Controls — Product Level

¢ Product Level Controls are tested across 7 éatcgories:
Trade Authorizations
« are trades properly authorized and recorded on an accurate and timely basis
— Position Reconciliations (FO to BO) and /or estimate to actual P& L

* is trading activity accurately and completely fed to downstream systems for clearance,
settlement, confirmation and P&L reporting

|

Daily P/L preparation and explanatory process
* accuracy of the daily and monthly P&L reports
— Substantiation of footnotes/reserves/significant adjustments
 documentation and propriety of adjustments to the firm’s P&L
Quest to DBS reconciliation

+ validate inventory balances captured in the Firm’s G/L at month end are complete and accurate
by reconciling P&L balances in DBS back to the daily P&L reporting systems

— Deferral/timing accounts
» researching, documentation and clearance of differences between P&L and DBS
— Independent Price Verification

« validation of the valuation of the items in the Inventory Long / Short account, including cash
and derivatives.

LE VIAN BROTHERS J



Audit Coverage of Other Financial Statement Controls

g é + Consolidated Income Statement
g . . .
g o - Controls over the production of the consolidated income statement and the condensed
o i - - - -y -
go % _consolidating statement of income, segment reporting, G-Quest to DBS reconciliation controls,
o as well as controls over late P&L entries. Covered in the Revenues and P&L Reporting
% 7 review.
e .8
2a
Q
(=N

+ Consolidated Statement of Changes in Stockholder’s Equity

— Controls over the production and roll-forward of stockholder’s equity, grants and issuances,
stock dividends, options exercised and treasury stock. Covered in the Global Balance Sheet
and Legal Entity Accounting — Stockholder’s Equity review.

¢ Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

— Controls over the production of the consolidated statements of cash flows are documented and
tested in the External Reporting — Financial Statements and Footnotes review.

+ Footnotes

— Controls over the compilation of footnote disclosures are documented and tested in the External
Reporting — Financial Statements and Footnotes review.

LEHMAN BROTHERS 21
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Audit Recommendations — Infrastructure Previously Reported

Front Office

¢

P&L deferrals and adjustments — Address accountability and resolve infrastructure causes
Inventory pricing — Use approved models, consistent market data, focus on level 11l

Collateral pricing — Ensure ownership, consistency and accuracy

4 & ¢

Client valuations — Ensure consistency in adhering to Firm's policy

Product Control

Deferrals - Resolve unexplained deferrals on a timely basis and adjust the daily flash for differences
P&L Adjustments - Document and management review of adjustments per policy

Valuation — Ensure completeness and accuracy of price testing coverage, less liquid assets

Daily P&L estimate — Eliminate reliance on trader spreadsheets and manual controls

CSE/Basel Il - Consistently complete daily risk reconciliation and clean P&L requirements

® ¢ ¢ 0 4

Daily Balance Sheet — Shift Product Control ownership and improve accuracy and automation

Financial Control
¢  Legal Entity Controls — Improve balance sheet validation secondary controls
¢ Regulatory Reporting — Automate CSE capital reporting process

LF  MAN BROTHERS
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Audit Recommendations - Balance Sheet Substantiation

¢ Mandate

~ Senior managemeant reinforcement of requirements to balance sheet account owners

— Clarify responsibilities and accountability of central review group (e.g., not acceptable to reject
supporting documentation if they don’t understand it, need to follow up and get resolution)

4 Definitions and Standards

~ What is required for substantiation
— Agree thresholds

—  What is included or removed (e.g., intercompany accounts)

¢ Resources

—  Where are resources needed in upstream groups to produce appropriate support
~ What expertise is required in central review group and where should they be located

¢ Technology
— Enhancements to LEMAP too!

LEHMAN BROTHERS 23
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Balance Sheet Substantiation Details — “Unsubstantiated”

&  The original “Unsubstantiated summary provided by Matthew is shown below

+ Durning review conversations with Matthew, he indicated:
- Taxes were “probably 0.k.”. The tax department did not turn in their back-up

- Intercompany (I/C) balances were lower risk since the eliminate at the consolidation level. They are
included in the substantiation process as that was part of the original process agreement.

¢ Corporate Audit testing shows:

- That RSUs also eliminate at the consolidation level
- Deferrals and timing adjustment findings that have been reported to management and the Audit Committee
¢ Details of the back-up obtained during the audit review and mapped to controls are shown on the next 2 pages
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Balance Sheet Substantiation Details — “Unsubstantiated”

“Uraubstanttated Botsnce™
As of Februecy Morrth-End 2008
Batance ABS
Origined Batance 2597 124318 40T
Autd Intercompany EWminations
Frurcng I05 050, 884 305 Q50 84
v {120.752,084) 1721 827,008
LD 5.028 054.002) S5.028 (54,692
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AN Fverest {968 84424} 456,508 861.32 .
201478115 459,790 488 T1
REL Accounts - Offset (1,384 635 485§ 1386249012 The 23010 accourt & ubed servar 10 & “oge” AcTount 10 MIOCAR FOCA-DELEE COMPONLElON S10eNses
© sech egal omtty. Ths offessting belncs i on LEML. Whed consohdsied, these balaricrs net 10 zer0
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FAS 140 Gross Up 5 ELO {Co 00S1) - 1,045,400 42230 Racsived reconcheton from LEC
nv.Cash Long
Asln, HERTILES KX < FOREIGN CORPORATE LOANS 891,722,444 801,722,444 LEC Y o o
Asie HERCIRES XX - OTHER BOMNOS & OBLIG FOREIGN {90.272.58)) 00272583 LEC Y
Foresgn Corporste Lomws - Yeliow 128085072 129 908 872 mnnmmmm
Loan Portioso - Turkah AMC WHT IS $3977.345 Loan Y -
Capstons Entitas
v - Cosh Lme 4,897 551,968 4,807 551,058 Recead econclistion fom LEC
Fi g Short (2.546,453,363) 2548 453,363 Recwived reconciaion fom LEC
CM&C-'-E«\ 108,063 287 48 106,883,287 48 Europe provided euc for Cash GIC-Other & Collect Bank Acct
Omer Assecs - Tax 180,083,850 10100429 Tax reck Drse beierices - cecaived 151 Gt bicier
Othar teah - Tom 7451810 $15120318 Tx [ =1 - woct 15t Q¥ birder
Oher Assats - Goodwll & itarsgities. (OC 16) 15.800,30% 15,000,325 Agraed telancs fo Purchess Price Afocaton Mamo for TAL
OWher Assats - Goodwit {Co 0C 18) 48455008 48,450,095 Rec from LEC
Other Assets - Goodwd {Co 0AGT) 137,632,150 137632499 Received nconcliation rom LEC
O'I'l.w Aca\-dml Ower (O0E2 & 0OF7) [{)) 2,102,770 Unm n et acroes stiaes
- iOh & Kers 786,358,757 288358757 DBS ditidoun shows offest of 0104 NG 0TS on OIS
c-nncmem Canede 12,308 506 12366 508 5 ger 10 GL rec provided by LEC, subledier 10 bank 4 (oc requetted torm Ops Convol
Bomue Accnal & Paymant 048 988 21 143,689, 17 _Recancietin betewsn DBS and supparing echedide cbleined fram Peyrol  Teswa for 2007 by LDN suda
IATP T 088 18,331,708 837
Support Odtalned by Ficance Control
Thayer Min int (237,906,833} 137,906 823
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Balance Sheet Substantiation Details — “Unsubstantiated”

Auvdit Review Dotz
“Unsubstantisted Batance” (continued)
As of Februacy Month-End 2008

Balance ABS
Covered by Process Controls Yested by Audh
Ny
Deterred Compensation (8,568,024 91} 10,823,700.75 Compensation Controt
GL Suspense Acoount 3,352,236.09 3,352,236.03 GL Admin
Software Accrusis (3,043,655.70) 3,943,855.70 1TO Expense Comyol
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5.130.789.04 17.340.488.74 Openstions Control, on a sample basis controts weve lested
v - Derwatives Taning and detertals 47,530,189 106,439,041 SOX 2007, on 8 sample hasis coniols wele tesied
v - P Detorols {3.151.287} 26,143.952 SOX 2007, on a samiple basis contols were tested
fere - Derivatives MTM Adjustmerns, 7.349.403 35,008,143 SOX 2007, on 3 sample basik contols were tested
tondon
Cash & Cash Equivalents (75,651,308) 134,117,146
tventory - Financing (84.497,762) 64,497,762
lrvoniovy - Cash 11,222 542 119,594,063
Inveniory - Dorivatives {4,252,758) 4.253.758
Morigage Retated - Europe 442,479,588 1.621,751,058 SOX 2007, on a sample basis coniols wers tested
Morigage Rolstad - Europe (EL.Q) (741,087) 43,909.958 2008 mdended acope for ELQ antiy. 0h & sample basis contols were 1ested
Other Assets 30,000 628 33147293
Ofthver Linb {420,308,688) 531,608,160
Qthar Rec 61.857,012.57 67.215,002.83
Tokyo
Csah 8 Cash Equivatents 52,448,008 52,448.008 Cssh Management
Inverviory - Financing 41,790,548 41,818,004 Financial Ststernent Ciose & LEC
inversory - Cash 80,726,001 99,200218 Fnencial Staternect Closs & LEC
inventory - Derivatives 51,835,145 58,420,748 Finsncisl Staserment Ciose 8 LEC
Other Assots 331,542) 4,846,571 Financisl Statssnant Close & LEC
Other List (39,908.412) 45855813 Exponse Closs & Accounts Peyabls
Other Lioh - Pay o 8D (6.762,134) 1.821.73 Financial Statomnent Close & LEC
Other Rec 38,264,817 43,491,585 Financial Stetement Close & LEC
3337784 3,290,106 001
Total Additional Support & Mapped 111288990 13,763 892 182
Remaining Bal to ba mapped 341,649 522 1,476,640 45T
Tolal Assets (afier eliminstions and net-downs) 786,986,000,000 784,005,000,000
% to be mapped 0% 0.19%]
LF VAN BROTHERS 5
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Balance Sheet Substantiation Details — “Exceptions”

+ The original summary of balances that were substantiated with exceptions that were being followed
up on by management is shown below

<+ Corporate Audit conducted a sample review of these items as shown on the next page

I _.a___..__t]__, U S ] ] 1 A — ,g_QF. .
. Y A e I 1 A [ RN i e e .
- _ N Ewops Asla M Tots
e Duot Crosa -} e Groa apxs preks Cremy agss Devy cosa | anss
SR S | j —
IRy . 1,709,056 084 | 38042030} 1343700 00 MM | aTa 00 4,783,191 el | vTser2Mel (6 nsgr;"___ 1775411683
— L
e e e ] - S —— S S -
ffanes  }  zergosl (82388 114 906,125 820 11,198 018 g,wgﬂ 14,048 001 8,731,620 «qui 11,078 roe ___207e7 mj__ () 50_1,9-0Jr . 350332330
DErERRALS 211,064,009 83,108, 37 295,191,238 15,309,340 m‘ség._u_-;{ 730,981,178 80,976 A2 pasnare]  wseesw 782 241,060 (83 419678) 1171 680 1oy
BMING 1 1843006401 {125,410 00, 300,148 402 3,364,272 (18,704,081 40188 maqre - o1 418 187,108 278 144 208 0031" 331375013
UC AECEIVARE 2,031,321,055 {826, 596 430! 5518002317 | | @l 38y 48,108,007 81,448 533 18509810 90,008 153 L _2yseeca66T| (817 maoa_‘{“ 5E7C 8T 132
RIS S . . ——
hCeavame urom|  puarsw]  evsmes MM Tasa0 00t - oo mxveye] | wee20) _gron mzr‘ e ymzer
oren tomonses| (amensy zavwerwl]|  enowsn|  pwngm|  usmssizrf]  amosoes] oeseams]  sxremanft'l  sseswmi|  ezsssesn)  zreseszies
—— t
| Tom Soumem | istenag]  nsTisees soaTnses|  pwes 184067 000 I R 16001.736.357 (407 I EW).  12,748,T14.848
—_— [ - .
e e L JI N
e ’512mwalomkmwﬂ§cnmw~m
e ! $75.7m relates 1o @xeplions categoriznd as “nisciassifications”.
e _’_s_t.zm relates Mauritius logal entities which were subeaquently resahved.
Pl bionoposdeisdotteinbor: n — TSR A
L] - " o
$1.6ba in extnftions refloctod was on evor and actual amount should have bean $1.6m, and this oocued in LE 067C- Millord YK

P
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Balance Sheet Substantiation Details — “Exceptions”

+
Audit Review Oetsit E
“Exceptions” Review
As of February Month-End 2008

Exception Amount (USD} ABS Except Amount {USD)
Originat Batance 8,631,308 458 17,744,383 070
P weny Etiminath
Financing (462,797,055} 537,245.005
tnv 2.420.668 441 3.347.698,139
LTO (592,033 467) 595,220,951
Other Assots 3.833.636.415 1,853,267 953
Other Liab (184,758 813) 165678 520
Subsots 1C 3.040.782.521 6.499,110,568
RSU Accounts - Offset 1.850.163.171 1,767,181 478
Originat Balance Less VC etiminats & RSU A 3840429768 9,480,106,023
Additional Support Obtrined
Other Assaty - Fixed Assets 61,148,541 73331854 Received FA rofloward schedule; PS FA 1 GL Rec; Tested purchases and retweme
Other Agsats - Tax (627.132) 644,185 Tax reconcles thess batances - receivad 15t Qv bindor
Other tiab - Tax (55,204,539 106,834 860 Tex Jos these bels - recoived 15t Qtr binder
(24,833,129) 190,570,898
Pending Additional Support
ASia 3,013,021,139 3,353,954,364
Americas {41.960,888) 1.262.053,497
2,971,040253 4,616,007 981
Covered by Proceas Controis Tested by Audit
inv - Derhvatives Timing and deforrats 49,058,515 325.003.56¢
Itw - P&L Deforrais 404,821,390 1,171.860,249
Inv - Derivatives MTM Adpsstments {5.071292) 64,870,008
448,208,612 1,561,338,118
Total Addiional Suppoct 3,394 568,738 6 388 213478
Remalning Batance to be mepped 48,963,030 3.121892,145
Total Assets (sfter eliminafions and net-downe) 794,984,000,000 796,08$,000,000
(X to be mmppwd 0% 0%}

L1 'MAN BROTHERS
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Balance Sheet Substantiation Details — “Rejected”

+ Corporate Audit also conducted a sample review of the rejected balances as shown below

Audit Review Detsil
“Rejocted” Batancs
As of Februsary Month-£nd 2008
Balsnce ABS
Original Batance 2,136,820 347 31,363,481,163
Intercompany Elminstions
fv (575.799.018) 725.334,897
[R10] (447 070,768) 447 070,769
Other Assets $35,348 444 535,348 444
Other Lad 57,833 90,642 208
Subtotsl 1T {545,454 596) 1.706,396,395
Origiast Bat Less VC eliminath 2,682,074,943 29 555,084,766
Additions! Support Obtained
CASH & SECURITIES SEGR 758,362,007 769,362,807 Obkained Commoday Accourting/Opa Rec for Feb
01P9 . Fj - Secured F ing Short (2,253.0220TH 2.253.022070 Maruslly elvninated it GONS - SUPPOrt wes attached 16 LEMAP
ODN3 FAS 140 Gw. Up 881,034 630 3,279,298.385 FAS140 Gross Up Mis racived
01G2 inventory Cash - Long 170,208,405 176,208,485 LoantO and GFS downlosds provided
00851 oventory Cash - Long 885711 418.08 885.711.418.05 Entey’s trisl balence received from Cods (00S1's GL) danobng loan amounts Loan # 10w agrees 1o DBS
Othes Assets - Foad Assets 388,840,371 768,330,738 Racsived FA rollowsrd schedule; PS FA 1 GL Rec; Tested purchases and retrements
Other Assats - Tax 34,000,514 34,990,514 Tumcmdumw racerved 15t Qtr binder
Otter Lisd - Tax (250,250 429) 444412041 Tex - red 15t Qi txnder
invoruory Cash - Ass {3,411 ,501,883) 5.351,629,148 WMW!MM
Finsnong - Asia 041,777,87¢ 941777874 Support obsteinad by Tokyo sudit
{1,864 349 301) 14394748432
Coversd by Process Control Tested by Audit
NY - v - Deftvatves Timing and dederrals 4285778 247.957.761
NY - tnv - PSL Detarsa (28,016,059) 38,740,166
NY - tnv - Derhy MTM Ad 27,430,910 28332532
Asas - Cash Manegement 353,268,130 353,265,130
Asis - Fruancial Statemerm Ciose & LEC 4,381 572,084 1.012.450.947
As - Expense Close & Accousts Payable {577,423,303) 610,401,408
LON Teswd (54,731,318} 2,191,567 645
. 4,148,500.933 41,362,734, 238
Yotsl Additional Support 2773 7632 26,277.481,820
R 2 Batance to be tnapp 401, 584311 3317803747
Total Asasts (sfver stiminationt and rvet-downe) T96,084,000,000 796,086,000,000
f % 1o be mepped 9.4% ml



LEHMAN BROTHERS

DATE: Uketober 3, 2008

TO: Members af the Audit Committees of fehman Brothers Toldings fne, and
Fehnum Brothers Ine, ,

FROM: Madeline L. Shapiro - Assistant Seeretary I‘/: u:(: ,"{

RE: OCTOBER 7, 2008 MEFTING OF 'I'HEI AUDIT COMMITTEERS OF

LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. ("HOLDINGS™) AND
LEHMAN HROTHERS INC, (“LBI"Y) ‘

Bnctosed please find an Agenda for the October 7, 2008 moeting of the Audit
Cotmitives ol Holdings and LBI and accompanying matcrials,

The muecting is scheduled to be held telephonically from 11:00 am. - 12:00 p.m, Hastern
Pime, Please note thut Management will mect in Conderence Room D focated in the
sauthast vorner on the 45th Floor, 1271 Avenue of the Americas.

Phe call in number iy Domestic §66-339-6643, International 334.323-1811 ~ 1D # iy
A47724057, Please muke certuin to dinl the * before and after the {D number,

Dhsteibution:
Me, Michuael L. Ainshe
Mr. Roger S, Berlind
Mr. Phomas HL Cruikshoank
sir Christopher Gent

Copy tu
Mr. David Coles (Alvaresz & Marsul)
M, Withiam Fox (Alvarez & Marsal)
Mr Richaed S, Fuld, Jr.
Mr Marntin Kelly
MeoAndeew Fevander {Dechert 1117
e Bevan Marsal e bvirez & Marsal)
A, Rod Aditler (W el Gatshial & Manges L)
Meo Thomas AL Russo
M, detres AL Welikson

FOIA Treatment Requ?sted I
Private & Confidential



AGENDA

LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC,
LEHMAN BROTHERS INC.

AUDITCOMMITTEE MEETING
October 7, 2008

1271 Avenue of the Americas - 45™ Floor ~-Room 45D
11:00 a.m. - 12:00 noon

AGENDA .

IteM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBILITY TABH
1, Approval of Minutes of the July 22, 2008 Meeting Audit Committee A

2, Discussion regarding SEC Reporting Weil Gotshal

k3 Status of Emst & Young David Coles

{
FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential

EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000045



HOLDINGS
10/07/2008 AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

TAB A

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000046






LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC,
Minutes ol the Audit Conunites
July 22, 2008

A mecting of the Audit Committee of Lehman Brothers Holdings The, tthe “Corporation™,
“Holdings™ or, collectively with its subsidiaries, the “Firm™) wis held jointdy with @ mecting off
the Audit Conungitee of Lebman Brothers tnec (CLBEY) inthe Executive Contercice Room, st
Floor, 745 Seventh Avenue. New York, New York, on July 220 2008, at 1100 gan., purstent to
wrillen noticy.

PRESENT - COMMIUITTEE MEMBERS

Aossrs, Michael 1L, Ainslic

Roger 8. Berlind

Thomas M, Cruikshank (Chideman)
Sir Chiristopher Gent

ALNSO PRESENT BY INVITATION

Mussrs, John Akers
Clement Bernaed
Neeriyj Chopra
Martin Kelly
Ly Lowwvitt
Gerard Reilly
Als, Beth Rudotker
Mossrs, Thomuas A. Russe
Witliam Schlich (FErnst & Young)
Jeffrey AL Welikson

APPROVAL OF VUNUTES

Fhe first order of business was the approval of the Minutes of the mecting held on July 8,
2008 Cpon muoteon dudy made and seconded, i€ wis unaninously

RESOLYVED, that the Minutes of the mecting of the Audit Commitiee
held on July 802008 are hereby approved inthe form subanitted ot this imecting,
and that o copy of such Minutes be placed in the appropriate Minute Book ol the
Carporation,

FOIA Treatment Requested

i _SEC-LBHI-ML 000048
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBH



VALUATION REVIEEVY

M. Rally introduced the Valuation Review. stating that it would consist ol an overview |
ol the Product Control function, including saluation contrals 0 review of the key functions
pertormed by the Viduation and Control group within Product Control, including price testing
and the determintion of Eur vidue fevel herarchy i eeview of mark 1o mark adjustments during
the second fiscal quarter and the market events or transactions which drove those adjustments:
and g review of the results of the valuation testing for residential and commercial mortgages and
leveraged toans at the end of the second fiscal quarter.

Mr. Reilly then presented an overview of the Product Control tunction. describing its
responsibilities Tor business analysis, business control, valuation control, and revenue transaction
control, the Committee directed questions to management regarding the Product Control
function, including its responsibilities, structure, reporting lines and independence from business
unis.,

Mr. Chopra then deseribed the Valuation and Control group. He described the group as
consisting ol technical st who are very familiar with the products they cover and who are
responsible for veritving prices Tor assets and Habilities, both on and of? batunce sheet. M,
Chopra stated that prices are veritied through duta providers, consensus pricing  services,
extrapulition from similar instruments, and recent trading activity. He also noted that signiticant
varianees are then escaluted (o senior management tor further consideration.  Mr. Chopra
deseribed the model control process and the review of complex derivatives transactions. The
Commitiee direeted questions to management regarding the use of consensus pricing services
and the role of Emist & Young in auditing the valuations. (

Mr. Chopra then discussed the responsibilities of the Valuation and Control group lor
assigning fair vatue hicrarchy levels to the assets and liabilities and for completing the related
disclosure requirements. Mr, Chopra provided a description of how the fair value hicrarchy level
fur a particular asset is determined and outlined the relevant guidelines. The Committee directed
Questions o management about the fuir value hicrurchy, including the determination of the
appropriate fevel for assets and the movement of assets between levels.

Mr. Reilly continued the presentation by discussing write downs and muarket events
related to residential mortgages. He noted that gross write downs for residential mortgages in the
second quarter were $2.4 billion compared to 33 billion in the fiest quarter, e deseribed the
Peloton defsult, a farge non performing loan sale by the Firm, the loss related o swapping
subprime secunties out ol a0 Firmesponsored investment fund, and losses from poor credit
pertormance ad spread widening in the quarter. Mre Reibty and Mres Chopra then presented an
anlysis ot the balanee sheet posttion at the end of the second fiscal quarter, transactions which
oveurred during the guarter, and the results of the price testing by Product Control, tor the Fiem's
EoSand Furepean residential mortgages,  The Conmmitiee directed questions to management
regarding the Finm's valuation of residential mortgages and pricing devclopments in the third
tiscal quarter to date.

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000049
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Iraduct Control discusses with business senior miatkigement pricing varianees that exeeed the
Fiem's established thresholds, Mr, Chopra then presented an analysis of the balanee sheet
position at the end of the second quarter and sules which oceurred during the quarter, for the (
Firm's VLN Faropean and Astan commercial ceal estate positions. The Commitiee directed.
questions: to maagement regarding this analysis, third quarter developments, and conditions in
the Furopean and Asian commerciad real estate markets,

Messes. Bernard and Choprawere exeused Trom the mecting,

EUROPEAN EQUITY VOLATILITY REVIEW

Ms. Rudodker reported on the results of the investigation and control review related 1o the
vahwition discrepaney in the European Hyuities Volatility business identified during the {irst
guarter. s buckground, ~he noted that the control infrastructure for the Eguity Volwility
business ways assessed as o Sarbanes-Oxley signiticant deficiency in 2006 and 2007, She noted
that while progress was made in 2007, improvements were still required in 2008 1o avoid a
materiul weakness assessment. Ms, Rudotker deseribed the Firm's cesponse 1o the valuation
diserepancy in the European Eyuities Volatility business identificd during the first iscal quarter
ol 2008, She reported that the Firm immediately suspended the senior trader and his supervisor,
locused on determining the correet pricing methodology and valuation, informed Lmst & Young
and the Fiem's regulators of the incident, and commenced an independent internal review.  Ms,
Rudotker reported that Corporate Audit has completed this review, reviewed the findings with
management and agreed to a set of control improvements that must be made during 2008 in order
to avoid a material weakness under Sarbanes-Oxley, satisty regulatory expectations, und assist in
dealing with regulatory inquiries. Ms, Rudotker then reported that these control improvements,
together with individual responsibility, completion dates and standards have been committed to
by munagement of the Front Office, Finance, Risk Management and Operations (Middle Oltice).
She stated that the findings and action plans have also been reviewed with Ernst & Young and all
open audit findings and action plans are part ol the business infrasiructure improvement project,
The Conunitiee direeted guestions to management regarding the consequences to the employees
dircetly involved in the issue, their reporting line, and other maters.,

EMPLOYEE LETTER REVIEW

Ms. Rudotker summarized the revicw conducted in responseto a letter that was reecived
by senior Finanee and Risk Management personnel of the Firm from an employee in the Finangce
depuriment responsible tor Global Balance Sheet and Legal Entity Accounting, The employee’s
fetter mdicated that he had coneerns related to balance sheet and legal entits controds far which
he was responsable. Mo Rudotker noted that this letter was sent only o few davs prior 1o the
Frents Moy reduction-in=furee and wt the ume the Jetter was sent, i decision had atready been
nwde o climinate this cmploved’s position as purt o’ the reduction-in-toree ad restructure his
rofe to address enhaneements that had been identitied.  Ms. Rudotker sted that she and the
Fam's General Counsel and Ernst & Young had met with the amployee numerous times o
Jiscuss the poits the employee rised, including mectings between Frnst & Young and the
cimployee at which management was not present,. She reported that Corporate Audit has fargely
completed. i partnership with Financial Control and Ermst & Younyg, an evaluation of the

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000051
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cometns rarsed by the employee, Mg Rudotker stated that no material issues have been
identitied daring the review and she swmmarized certain of the findings and recommendations
and distributed o detailed report. She noted that the controls for which this employee was
responsihle are important secondary controls, but are not relied upan as part of Sarbanes-Oxley
andit testing due o previously identified gaps. Mr. Cruikshank emphasized the importance ol
thorouehly investiguting every coneem raised by the employee. '

PRIV ATE SENSION

The Committee met privately with st & Young., The Committee then met privately
with Ms. Rudotker.

Phere being oo further business, upon muotion duly made and seeonded, the mecting was
adjourned,

Respecttully submitted,

Jelfrey A, Welikson
Sceretlary

FOIA Treatment Requested EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000052
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LEHMANBROTHERS INC.
Minutes of the Audit Cammittee
July 22, 2008

A mecting of the Audit Committee ol Lehiman Brathers e LB or the “Corporation™)
was held jointly with @ mecting of the Aadit Committee of Lebman Brothers Holdings Ine.
trHoldimes™ or collectivels with s subsidiaries, the “Firm™) in the Fxecutive Conference Roon,
Aist Foors 745 Seventh Avenue. New York, New York on July 220 2008, w0 1100 aan.,
purstEint to weitlen nutice,

PRESENT - CONIMITTEE MEMBERS

Mesisrs, Fhomas HL Cruikshonk (Chairman)

ALSO PRESENT BY INVITATION

Messrs, Michael 1., Adnslie
John Akers
Roger S, Berlind
Clement Bernard
Neeraj Chopra
Sir Christopher Gent
Niosars, Martin Kelly
lan Lowit
Gerard Reilty
M, Beth Rudotker
Messrs, Ihomas A, Russo
William Schiich (Emst & Young)
Jetteey AL Welikson

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The first order of business was the upproval of the Minutes of th megting held on July 8.
2008, U'pon mation duly made and seconded. it was unanimousdy

RESOQLVED. that the Minutes o the mecting of the Audit Committee
hehd on duly 8, 2008 are hereby approved in the form sabontied at this mecting,
and that i copy at such Minutes be placed in the appropriate Minute Book of the
Corporation,

FOIA Treatment Requested  SHCLBHLAL 000051
Private & Confidential



VALUATION REVIEW

Mr, Reilly introduced the Valuation Revies, stating that it woeuld consist ol an overview
of the Produet Control Tunction, including viduation control: o review of the key functions
performed by the Valuation and Control group within Product Contral, including price testing
and the determination ot fidr value fevel hicrarchy D a veview of mark o mark adjustments during
the secomd fiscal quasrter and the market events or transactions which drove those adjustments:
and i review of the results o the valuation testing tor residential and commercial mortgages and
feveraged foans at the end of the second fiscal quarter. :

M. Retdly then presented an overview ot the Producet Control Tunction, describing its
responsibilitivs for business analysis, business control. valuation control. and revenue transaction
control, The Committee directed guestions 1o numagement regarding the Product Control
function. including its responsibilities, structure, reporting lines and independence (rom business
units.

Mr. Chopra then described the Valuation and Control group,  He described the group as
cansisting of technical sttt who are very tamiliar with the products they cover and who are
responsible for verifving prices for assets and labilities, both on and ol balance sheet. M,
Chopra stated  that prices are verified through data providers, consensus pricing services,
entrupolation from similar instruments, and recent trading activity. fle also noted that signiticant
variances are then escalated o senior muanagement for further consideration.  Mr. Chopra
Jduseribed the model control process and the review of complex derivatives transactions. The
Commitiee directed questions to management regarding the use of consensus pricing services
and the role of Ernst & Youny in auditing the valuations,

Mr. Chopra then discussed the responsibilities ol the Valuation and Control group tor
assigning fair vilue hierarchy levels o the assets and liabilities and for completing the related
disclosure requirements. Me. Chopra provided a description of how the fair value hicrarchy level
For a particular asset is determined and outlined the relevant guidelines.  Uhe Committee directed
questions (o management about the tair value hicrarchy. including the determination ot the
appropriate level for assets and the movement of assets between levels.

Mr, Reilly continued the presentation by discussing write downs and muarket events,
related to residential mortgages. He noted that gross write downs for residential mortgages in the
second quarter were $2.4 billion compared o $3 billion in the fiest quarter,  Tle deseribed the
Betoton delault, a large non performing {oan sale by the Firm, the loss reluted to swapping
subprime seeuritics out of a Fiem-sponsored investment fund. and fosses from poor credit
performance ind spread widening in the quarter. Meo Reills and Mr, Chopra then presented an
analysis ot the balance sheet position at the end of the second Hiscad quarter, transactions which
accurred during the guarter, and the results of the price testing by Praduct Control, for the Fiem's
LS. and Buropean residential mortgages, The Committee directed questions 1o management
regirding the Firm's valuation of residenticd mortgages and pricing developments in the third
Pl guarter toduate,

L]
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Mr, Redly then discussed the write downs and atarket events that funve tahen place with
respect o leveraged toans. e noted that the Firm took gross weite dosns of 8300 miltion on
fevernged foans during the seeond quarter compared to $700 millioa in the st quarter. Nr.
Reily deseribed the Firns bulk sale of Home Depot Supply and Josses hased on price
wanspareney from the syndication process an several other tssues,  He also provided a, roll
forward analysis of the Firm’s leveraged aequisition Binancing for the Biest two iseal guarters of
MESES

Mro Chopra then detailed price serification methods for aequisition tacilities and
deseribed how the Fiem atilizes four basic price verification methods: (1) external quotes: {2)
trading activitys (3 CDS matrix: and (43 CRomateix, He provided details on the atorementioned
muthods and other price verification methods, including the price flex method applied 1o
Archstone, Mro Chopra then presented the results of the viduation westing for acquisition loan
facilities at the end of the second quarter, The Commitiee directed guestions 1o manigement
regarding the resufts o the valuation testing tor the seeond guarter.

Mr. Reilly continued the presentation by discussing the write downs und market events
Jduring the second guarter with respect o commercial real estate. He noted that the Fiem tovk
gross write downs of $900 million in the sccond quarter compared o $1.4 hillion in the first
gquarer.  He noted that Houting rite commiereial assets continued w0 weaken with spread
widening leading 10 a loss ot $400 million in the quarter. Mr. Reilly stated that the Finm ok
write downy o $500 million on Archstone and the SunCual pontfolio. The Archstone write down
was largely on the bridge equity, which has not been syndicated. Fhe SunCal porttolio consists
o’ 24 residential tand development projects, primarily located in Southern Culifornia, and the
write down was due to the weakness in the residential market in that area. The Commitiee
directed guestions to management regarding 2 recent press article on the Fin's investment in
sunClal.

Mr. Chopea then detailed price verification methodology with respect to conumerciid real
estate, noting that price veriftcation is performed on a monthly basis and that, generally, third
party pricing inputs are used where available, He stated that the FFirm's principal baok is price
verified using a NPV approach with a significant emphasis on the credit qualities of cuch
collateral. Mr. Chopra Jdetaifed how the Firm™s models use:

o Property tevel informadon provided by third party seevicers Clvimont and
reeP)

*  Discount rutes that are derived trom thisd party peblications ¢ Insttutionat
Investors” Real Bstate Finanee & hnestments)

o Product Control, which cevicws IRR madels developed tor cach position
for reusonableness

Mr. Chopra noted that bridge equits is generatly marked to target investor vields tor the
specitiv imvestment and that Product Control reviews the reasonableness of the valuation
assumptions. NMeo Chopraalso detailed how the commercial real estate book is price veritied
using intermal models tased on spreads shtaned from thitd paets publicatons, gnvg special
crphiasis o revent safes, crrcdes amd bids onnotes of stlar aunthutes He wlso deseribed how

‘et
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Product Control discusses with business senior management pricing variances that exceed the
Firm's ostablished thresholds. Mreo Chopra then presented an analysis of the halanee sheet
position at the end of the second guarter and sales which oceurred during the quarter, for the
Fim's U S Furopean and Asian commercrad real estate positions,  Fhe Committee directed
questions o management regarding this analysise thied quarter developments, and conditions in
the Furopean and Asian commercial real estate markets.

Messes, Bernard and Chopra were excused torm the meeting,

EUROPEAN EOQUITY VOLATILITY REVIEW

Ms. Radofker reported on the results of the investigation and control review related to the
valuation disceepaney in the Furopean Equities Volatility business identitied during the first
quarter. As background, she noted that the control infrastructure tor the Lguity Volatlity
business was assessed as o Sarbanes-Oxley signiticant deficiency in 2006 and 2007, She noted
that while progress was made in 2007, improvements were still required in 2008 1o avoid a
material weaknoess assessment,  Ms. Rudolker deseribed the Firm's response 1o the valuation
discrepaney in the Luropean Equities Volatifity business identified during the tirst liscal guarter
of 2008, She reported that the Firm immediately suspended the senior trader and his superyisor,
focused on determining the correct pricing methodology and yaluation, informed Ernst & Young
and the Firm's regulators of the incident, and commenced an independent internal review. Ms.
Rudotker reported that Corporate Audit has completed this review, reviewed the lindings with
management and agreed to a set of control improvements that must be made during 2008 in order
to avoid o material weakness under Sarbanes-Oxley, satisty regulatory expectations, and assist in
dealing with regulatory inquiries, Ms. Rudotker then reported that these control improvements,
together with individual responsibility, completion dates and standards have been committed to
by management of the Front Oftice. Finance, Risk Management and Operations (Middle Oftice).
She stated that the findings and action pluns have also been reviewed with Emnst & Young and all
open audit findings and action plans are part ol the business infrastructure improvement project.
The Commitice directed questions to management regarding the conseguences Lo the emplosees
dircetly involved in the issue, their reporting line, and other matters,

EMPLOYEE LETTER REVIEW

M, Rudotker summarized the review conducted in response to aletter thiat was received
by senior Finanee and Risk Management personned of the Fimmy from an emplosee in the Finanee
department responsible for Global Balunee Sheet and Legal Entity Accounting, The employee’s
fetter indicited that he had concerns related (o balanee sheet and legad entity controls tor which
e was responsible. Ms, Rudother noted thut this letter was sent only afew days prior o the
Fiem's May reduction-in-tforee and at the time the fetter was sent, o decision had alveady been
made to climinate this employee’s position as part of the reduction-in-foree and restructure his
role o address enhancements tunt had been identitied. Ms, Rudother staed that she and the
Fienmvs General Counsel and Frast & Young had met with the emplosee numerous times 1o
discuss the points the employee raised. including mectings between Frenst & Young and the
emplovee at which management was not present. She reported that Corporate Vwdit has Braels
completed. mpartneeship swith iancad Control and Frnst & Young, an evaluation of the
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coneents rsed by the emplovee. Ms, Rudofher stated that no material issues have been
dentitied during the review and she sumnurized certain of the indings and recommendations
and distributed o detailed report. She noted that the contrals for which this employee was
responsible are important secondary cantrods, but are not relied upon s part ol Sarbanes-Oxley
andit testing due to previoosly identitied gaps, Mro Craikshank emphasized the importance ot
thoroughly mvestigating every concern gised by the eiplosee,

PRIV ATE SESSION

e Commintee met privately with Frost & Young,  The Commiutee then met privately
with Ms. Rudolher.

There being no furthdr business, upon motion duly made and sceonded. the mecting was
adjourned.

Respectfully submuitted,

Jeffrey A Welikson
Seeretary

FOIA Treatment Requested
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“Rudofker, Beth" To "Russo, Thomas A" <trussoi@lehman.com>, "Lowitt, lan T"
<brudofke@lehman.com> <llowiti@lehman.com>, "Keily, Martin"
. <martin kelly@lehman.com>, “Waellkson, Jeffrey"
07/18/2008 10:20 AM c¢ “Shapiro, Madeline" <madeline.shapiro@lehman.com>,
“Aponte, Yolanda" <Yolanda Aponte@lehman.com>

bee
Subject Audit Committee Aganda

Attached i{s a draft of Tuesday's Audit Committee Agenda. There are 3
topics, the 1lst being the major focus of the meeting:

1. Pricing and Valuation Controls for Lesa Liquld Assets
2. European Equity Volatility Investigation Results

3. Employee Letter Investigation Results

Appreciate any suggestions.

Thanks,

geth

<<AGENDAQO-2008-07-22 Audit Agenda docs>

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(as) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of thie message is strictly prohibited. This
communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any trangaction, or as an official
atatement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or agcurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within
thie communication (including any actachments) is not intended or written to
he used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending teo another party any
transactxon or matter addressed herein.

~ 3BT ACC.2008-07.22 Audd Agenda.doc
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“Rudofker, Beth" To <william.schlich@ey.com>
<brudofke@lehman.com>

06/05/2008 11:48 AM

ce {
bee
Subject FW: Schedules

History: 3 This message has been forwarded.

From: Lee, Matthew

Sent : Wednesday, June 04, 2008 6:04 PM
TO: Polizzotto, Joe; Rudofker, Beth
Subject: - Schedules

<<Summary_Martin Kelly (3}.xles>>
Joe/Beth

These are the schedules that were missing from the initial pack. The
first tab shows the high level results for the first three quarters
that the Firm has performed this global substantiation process. Two
points to note (we discussed thesge)

A) Cell P12 vs. cell P23 of the first Excel tab. The significant drop .
from 13,205 to 11,523 accounts relates to taking out the accounts less ! !
than USD 100 equivalent. I mentioned 3,000 accounts having balances

legs than $100, a higher number, because my number included

intercompany accounts excluded from the substantiation process.

B) Cell M 23 vs, cell 34 ($325 va, $35 billion). Thie significant
decrease in uneubstantiated dollars, may very well be due to the fact
that the Mumbai qualitative review team had not had a chance to reject
items yet as they had hardly started their qualitative review. The
statistics for the first two quarters were prepare after approximately
80 days and after a qualitative review, whereas the statistics for the
most recent quarter were after 60 days and no qualitative review,

Please note that the back-up you have is of the $35 billion in
February. It takes geveral days to pull all this information
together, 8o if you wanted updated information, that can be done, but
it will take a while (especially now at quarter end time)

The following is key: Exceptions are just as important, if not more
important, than unsubstantiated. Just because a balance ig
subatantiated does not mean that the qualitative review is of
sufficient depth, in fact it is not much more than a "kicking of the
tires*., The BPM in the Balance sheet project will enhance quality,
but the project has been mismanaged and will not be fully usable for
several quarters hence.

The second tab of the above is an analysis of exceptiona, which is
based on uger description input only. You will see from the
descriptions, that many of the exceptlions are just the same as
unsubstantiated.

V\lV‘JVVVV\.‘VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV\IVVVVIVVVVV\I\IVV
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» ‘fou are correct to focus on the large items, but one of my significant
» points is the small items. These total billions, they reguire

» headcount to analyze and many of these accounts are just plain old and
will take a lot of time and effort to get on track. You consistently
point out Internal Audit processes and those of Ernst and Young, but I
do not accept that as an answer and will gladly discuss the weaknesses
of your argument with anyone. Please confirm that my letter will be
brought to the attention of our Audit Committee, with whom I would be
pleased to discuss the content of my Code of Ethics Viclation letter.

Begst regards
Matthew

PS - we did not discues Mauritiuve - Did Jack Johnson brief you on
that? Below is a related e-mail which was globally discussed on a
9-10am call on Wednesday February 27.

<<FW: Mauritius Visit Memos>
<<URGENT>>

VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV VYV VYL

4
.
1
1
+

This meassage is intended only for the pergonal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited, Thia
communication is for information purposee only and should not be regarded as
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement of Lehman Brothers, Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information 1s subject to change without nctice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please he advised that any discussion of U.S., tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be ugsed for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S8. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending tc. another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

e

Tummany_l'artn Kety (2) xis
-~ Message from "Lee, Matthew" <matthew.lee@lehman.com> on Wed, 27 Feb 2008 09:31,16 -0400

-—

To: "Shanahan, John I" <jshanaha@lehman.com>
Subject: FW: Mauritius Visit Memo

Did you send documents to participants of 9.30 meeting
>

> From: Lee, Matthew

» Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 4:06 PM
> To: Shanahan, John J

» Cc: Kelly, Martin; Nicholson, Brian

FOIA Treatment Requested
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¢

Subject: Mauritius Vigit Memo
importance: High

John

Below are three documents for distribution. All related initiatives
are on hold pending Tax department decisions; theee include providing
more granular financial information into Mauritius, funding cash
accounts there for local payments, etc. Please include Mike Tsoulies
(based in London) in the loop; I told Mike I would get back to him
and at this point have not. I would also like to forward to Financial
Control in Asia, but will hold off until I receive your OK.

Below are:
Word Document - my memo

Excel Document - lists of Mauritius entities
PDF - Goodwin Procter memorandum on Mauritian Tax Residency.

<<Mauritius Digcussasion Document.docs>»>

<<Mauritius entities of LB-1-2008.xls>>

V VYV VV VYV VYV VYV VYV VV Y V¥V VYV VYV V VLYV Y

<<Qp ng;itius Tax Residence Memo Feb 8 2008.pdf>>

e Lo e

laurtiue Siscussion Cocument.doc [daurtus entties of LB.1.2008.xis  GP lfaurtus Tax Resxience Idemo Fed 8 2008 pat
-—- Message from “Lee, Matthew” <matthew.lee@lehman.com> on Wed, 28 May 2008 10:15:01 -0400 {

——

To: "Steinberg, Darryl" <darryl.steinberg@lehman.com>, "Shanahan, John J*
o <jshanaha@lehman.com>

“Nishimura, Kayoko" <knishimu@lehman.com>, "Yeung, Daniel"
cc: .
<daniel.yeung@lehman.com>
Subjec
10, URGENT
I sent you a notice yesterday which shows a change in the Mauritius law
of not backdating TRC reinstatements. You can see from the balow that

we have or will have gaps in the TRC's. I bring this to your urgent
attention, .

Kayoko and Daniel - Please will you follow up with the below. Thanks

From: Reena Chujjoo [mailto:reena@ifsmauritius.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 9:57 AM

To: Lee, Matthew

Cc: Dev Joory; daryl.csizmadia@mu.ey.com; Yeung, Daniel; Nishimura,
Kayoko; Veena Kunniah; Akshar Maherally

Subject: LB entities

Dear Matthew

FOIA Treatment Requested
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We refer to the appended email.

Kindly note that Dev is travelling and will be back on 8 June 2008,

Please refer to the attached schedule and note the following:

1. The TRC of LB India Holdings Mauritius II Limited has lapsed and
will be renewed only when we file the audited accounte as at 30 Nov 2006

and 2007,

2. We are preparing the consolidated accounts of LB India Holdings
Cayman I and we would try our best to file the audited accounts before

the TRC lapses, subject to receipt of all audit confirmation letters.

3, Kindly check with the LB responsihle person and advise us of the
status of the accounts for the period ended 31 March 2008 for LB India
Holdings Cayman I Ltd, LB India Holdings Mauritius I Ltd and L8 India
Holdings Mauritius III Ltd. Please note that these audited accounts

should be filed with the F8C by 30 September 2008.

Thank you,

Best regards

Reena Chujjoo

International Financlal Services Limited
1FS Court, TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius

Telephone: (230) 467 3000 (General) ; FPacsimile: (230) 467 4000
Website: http://www,ifgmauritius.com

Direct Line: (230) 467 5153

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This communication (including any accompanying documents) is
intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and contains
information that is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL.

Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail
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on reena@ifsmauritius.com or telephone (230) 467 3000 and
promptly destroy the original communication.

Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Lee, Matthew (mailto:matthew,lee@lehman.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 8:50 PM

To: daryl.csizmadia@mu.ey.com; Dev Joory

Cc: Yeung, Daniel; Nishimura, Kayoko

Subject: Two items

Daryl/ Dev

1 How many of our Lehman Brothers entities will now show this TRC
lapse gap in 20087 Clearly, we want to aveoid having a gap, 80 please
work proactively with us to avoid any future lapses. Thanks.

2 My employment with Lehman Brothers was terminated last week but my

actual last day has yet to be finalized. Going forward please contact !
bDaniel and Kayocko for all Lehman Brothers matters. I have very much

enjoyed working with you both and will be sure to lock you up should I

visit Mauritius in the future,

Beat regards

Matthew

From: IFS Ltd [mailto:ifs@ifsmauritius.com]
Sent: Tuesgday, May 27, 2008 9:16 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: IFS Alert on Tax Residence Certificate

Dear Invesgtor

Please see attached IFS Alert.
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Best regards

Veena

For International Financial Services Limited

Secretary

International Financial Services Limited
IFS Court, TwentyEight, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius
Telephone: (230) 467 3000 Pacsimile: (230} 467 4000

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This communication (including any accompanying documents) is
intended only for the use of the addressee{s) and contains
information that la PRIVILEGED AND CONPIDENTIAL.

Unauthorized reading, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail
or telephone (230) 467 3000 and promptly destroy the criginal
communication. Thank you for your co-cperation.

- - - - - - - - This message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution ar copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. This communication 1s for information purposes only
and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of
an offer to buy any financilal product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
tranamission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore,
we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change
without notice, ------~- IRS Circular 230 Disclcsure:; Please be advised
that any discuasion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) ig not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.8. tax
related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,

s

3taiL g ¢ FS of LB enthies _C$28.40c

FOIA Treatment Requc?sted I
Private & Confidential



Q1 ~ Daily B/S

1. Do you see the reconciliation of management’s daily balance sheet to the books
and records (ultimately the public financial statements) as a primary control
within the organization?

Do you believe this break to be a true write off?

Can you clarify what you mean by the difference between what the daily amounts
are and the last day of the month's balances? Does this mean that you see a $5B
change or it is the difference between the daily BS and the financial statements?

bl

Q2 ~ Substantiation Process

4. Can you clarify the meaning of “not substantiated”.
5. Do you believe that the firm's assets are truly understated by those
balances/accounts that are labeled “not substantiated™ or “exception”?

Q3 - Value of Assets

6. Are you aware of any specific product/trading books that are priced

inappropriately

What do you believe management is lacking in valuing its assets?

Do you believe Lehman is different from others in the market?

Do you believe this is because of the current market conditions or a longer

history?

10. What assets or products do you believe do not take concentration or volume into
account within their market values?

11, From what standpoint do you derive your amount of tens of biilions?

0 00

Q4 - Infrastructure [nvestment

12. Is there a specific area or areas that you believe need more attention than others?
Q5 ~ India Operations

13. Are you aware of specific misstatements that have come out of India?

14. What area or areas within India are not being managed well?

15. From the migration program it appears to be well controiled, what changed or
might be misrepresented?

Q6 ~ Internal Audit

16. Can you be more specific as to what you believe is lacking in expertise from the
department.

17. Do you believe Internal Audit can be objective in conducting a review of this
issue?
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"Rudofker, Beth" To <willlam.schlich@ay.com>, "Kelly, Martin"
<brudofke@lehman.com> <martin.kelly@lshman.com>

06/04/2008 08:03 PM ce
bee

Subject Matthew Lee Letter and Investigation - Convarsation with TC

Spoke to Cruikshank about the Matthew Lee letter and investigation. The
conversation went well and he agreed with the approach we're taking and
encouraged us to go through and make sure we can support each part with
the facts,

Happy to discuss in more detail.
B .

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
degignated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
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
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guarantesed to be
gecure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such., All
information is subject to change without notice. {

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be adviged that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.8. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Q! - Daily B/S

1. Do you see the reconciliation of management's daily balance sheet to the books
and records (ultimately the public financial statements) as a primary contro}
within the organization?

2. Do you believe this break to be a true write off?

3. Caa you clarify what you mean by the difference between what the daily amounts
are and the last day of the month's balances? Does this mean that you see a $5B
change or it is the difference between the daily BS and the financial statements?

Q2 - Substantiation Process

4. Can you clarify the meaning of “not substantiated™.
5. Do you believe that the firm’s assets are truly understated by those
balances/accounts that are labeled “not substantiated” or “exception™?

Q3 - Value of Assets

6. Are you aware aof any specific product/trading books that are priced

inappropriately

What do you believe management is lacking in valuing its assets?

Do you belicve Lehman is different from others in the market?

Do you believe this is because of the current market conditions or a longer

history?

10, What assets or products do you believe do not take concentration or volume into
account within their market values?

11. From what standpoint do you derive your amount of tens of billions?

CE BN

Q4 ~ Infrastructure [nvestment

12. I3 there a specific area or areas that you believe need more attention than others?
Q5 - India Operations

13. Are you aware of specific misstaternents that have come out of India?
14, What area or areas within India are not being managed well?

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
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"Rudofker, Beth" To <willlam,.schlich@ey.com>, "Kally, Martin”
<brudofke@lehman.com> <martin kelly@lehman.com>

06/04/2008 08:03 PM ce
bee

Subject Matthew Lee Letter and Investigation - Conversation with TC

Spoke to Cruikshank about the Matthew Lee letter and investigation. The
conversation went well and he agreed with the approach we're taking and

encouraged us to go through and make sure we can support each part with
the facts.

Happy to discuss in more detail.
8

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of thie message is strictly prohibited., This
communication is for Information purposes only and should not be regarded as
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error-free, Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice,. {

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
transaction or matter addressed herein,
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/_.. - "Rudofker, Both" To <william.schlich@ey.com>

.lf‘ i, <brudofke@lehman.com> e
<58 05282008 02:31 PM oo

Subject RE: Matthew Lee

No problem. 5:30 is good.

----- Original Message-----

From: william.schlich@ey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:28 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

§:30 would be better, Sorry I thought it was for today.

.................

Ernst & Young

«-~+« Original Message -----

Prom: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com)
Sent: 05/29/2008 02:27 PM

To: <william.schlicheey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

That was yesterday...can you do § today?

----- Original Message-----

From: william.schlich®ey.com [mailto:william,schlich@ey.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

We on for 4 PM?

.................

Ernst & Young

<-+«- QOriginal Mesgage -~---

From: YRudofker, Beth" (brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/28/2008 01:06 PM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

How about 4pm?
Thx |

----- Original Mesgage-----

From: william.schlich@ey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 7:12 AM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee
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Substantiation Analysis

AUGUST 2007

AMERICAS
EUROPE
ASIA

TOTAL

NOVEMBER 2007

AMERICAS
EURQOPE
ASIA

TOTAL

FEBRUARY 2008

AMERICAS
EURQPE
ASIA

TOTAL

SUBSTANTIATED EXCEPTION NOT SUBSTANTIATED TOTAL
#olAccounts| ABSS BN | % ABSS | {# of Accounts] ABSSBN | % ABSS | | #ofAccownts | ABSSBN | “%4ABSS | | #of Acconnts] ABSSBN | % ABS S
3461 |3 1193 a% 1616 s 0%} 766 | § 68 23 584118 1266 B%
1052 S 1243 1,129 | ¢ 3 186018 187 T 1041|8143 51%
193613 o8 3% 70413 1 ZINE 28 19 332108 127 1%
CA[S 2534 0% 344918 9 % 33071 3 0% 132051S 286 100%
SUBSTANTIATED EXCEPTION NOT SUBSTANTIATED TOTAL
WofAccomas] ABSS BN | % ABSS § [ of Accownts] ABSSBN| R ABSS | | Mol Accowsts | ABSS BN | % ABSS | | #of Accoonts] ABSSBN | % ABSS
330515 1307 a% 27| 8 %] 9218 is =3 454418 1330 T
114918 1236 2% K 3 i 137318 305 0% 3340 1S 1563 5T
205218 126 %) 57113 i ™ qio|s 5 0% 303518 12 %
6506 ] 5 2488 $9% 2342 |8 2 0% 7775 [ 8 318 11% 1152313 3,008 100%
SUBSTANTIATED EXCEPTION NOT SUBSTANTIATED TOTAL
% of Accounts] ABSSBN | % ABSS | | # of Accounts] ABS S BN] % ABSS | { WofAccomuts | ABSSBN | A ABSS | [WofAccownts] ABSSBN | A ABSS
30918 1507 SX 33313 1] 22 1,066 | § 2 %, S028 (5 1320 %)
167618 1,698 0% 106518 2 [ 1,017 13 3t k2 3,7581S 1731 319
2340 128 & asls 3 %) 246 | 8 3 0%1 3,031 § 3 135 %
714515 3333 55% 243§ 18 1% 2329 | 35 1%} 11817 | S 3386 100%
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substantiatio. eptions Analysis

Febraary 2008 November 2007 Aupust 2007
#efAccounts| ABSSMM [ Net S MM #ofAccowats| ABSSMM | Nets MM Wof Accownts | ABSSMM | Net S MM
Investigation not complete 232 2,748 309 175 T24 24 I8 2,785 (1,199
Information not received from PC 418 3,061 1,620 s 1,461 (10 400 2297 731
Being resolved by ongoing project 240 1,336 13 54 2,009 (698) 1k} 1,229 250
Information not received from others} 153 4,187 2,643 133 172 25) 298 081 (420)
Unsupported 614 4,810 3950 740 6313 1,176 683 678 (104)
Misclassification 185 603 178 135 320 12 135 672 (282)
Immaterial 388 50 7 507 33 15 309 261 39
Insufficient resources to certify 80 I (694) 101 29 56 2 90 (62)
To be written off 74 30 1 102 104 9 641 34 &)
Total Exceptions 2,384 17,746 8,531 2,262 12,036 510 3,484 9,047 (1,052)
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“Unsubstantiated Balance™ Review Status
February 2008 Balance Sheet
($ in milkions)

Abysolute Yatue

Nat Batance Balance

Original Balance 3,300 35,449
intercompany Eliminations 468 12,558
RSU Accounts - Offset (1,385) 1,388

Original Less Intercompany/RSU 4,219 21,505
Additionat Support Obtained 25 3611
Pending Receipt of Additional Support 4,392 15L4h13
Covered by Process Controts Tested by Audit 51 260

Total Additional Support Obtained or Pending Recelpt 4,469 18,314
Remaining Balance to be mapped {250) 5,191
Total Balance Sheet 786,085
| % to be mapped 0.7%|
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Nst “unsubstanuated”

intercompany Eliminations
Financing
tnv
LD
Other Asssts
Othes Liab
Subtotal C

RSU Accounts - Offset

Originatl Batance Less I/C efiminstions & RSU Accounts

Additional Support Obtained

Cash & Cash Eq - WOOD STREET INVESTMENTS LTD
CASH & SECURITIES SEGR

CW Lease Paynble

LTD ADJ FAS 133 HEDGING CO 59

PENSION CLEARING PREPAYMENT

Other Assats - Fixed Assets

Other Liab - Bonus Accrust Process

Other Rec - Other (Co 0B42 - Advisory Fees)

Pending Additional Support

Capstone Entites & Ad}

FAS 140 Gross Up for ELQ (Co 00S1)

inv - Cash Ltong
Asia: HERCULES KK - FOREIGN CORPORATE LOANS
Europe: Reat Estate & Foreign Corporate Loans

Other Assets - Tax

Other Liab - Tax

Other Assets - Goodwill (Co DAST}

Other Assets - Goodwill (Co 0C18)

Covered by Process Contrels Texted by Audit
Iny -~ Derivatives Timing and deferrats

inv - P&L Defervals

tnv - Derivatives MTM Adjustments

Total Additional Support
Remaining Batance to be mapped

Tote! Batance Sheoet

The 23010 account is rsed simitac to a “bridge” acoourt fo allocate stock-based
compensstion expenses to each legal antity. Tha offsstting balance is on LBHI. When

consolidated, these balances net o zem. Although, there Is currently an immaterial

Recetved deposit summary from Front Office. which is reconciied to OBS by FC
Obtained Accounting/Ops Rec for Feb

Obtalned Rec from FC for Feb

Tested in Feb as part of Treasury SOX testing

Reocaivad pension achary report from FC

Received FA rofifoward schediude; PS FA to GL Rec; Tested purchases and retirements
Recsived reconcifiation from LEC .

Received PS GL to GL Rec from IMD; IMD Audit tested the process from Advantage
biling to PS GL

Balsnce ~

3,299,902,960 35,445,814,701
305,950,884 305,950,884
(134.752,084) 1.727.827.098
(5.028.054,692) 5.028,054.692
5.318.504.752 5.320.117.615
{85,968,997) 85,968,997
465,679.863 12.557.919.286
(1.384,734,924) 1,386,149,250
4,218 958 021 21,504,846 164
203,008,283 293,008,283
758,362,807 758,362,807
(1.369.298,359) 1,369,206,359
(22.918,785) 22,918,765
113,689,424 113,680,424
306,616.898 848,020,538
(129.923,141) 129.923,141
74,907 649 74,907 849
28,444,708 3,611,124,9684
2.331,272.288.41 8,897.400.230.67
- 1,045,406.422.38
£91.722.444 891,722,444
725.234,198 725234198
180,985,850 181.390.829
77.151,810 - 515,320,319
137.632.158 137,632,158
48,458 095 48 458,095
4,702,456 852 12,442,564 695
47,203,163 198,803,539
(3.757.267) 26,143,952
7,348,403 35,008,143
50,795,299 250,955,834

4 468 096 847 16 313,645,293
(249,738,827} S 190,900 871

{ % to be mapped

0.7%]

Walting for Ewrope 1o provide Feb. 08; some batances were substantiated for Nov, 07
Walting for Europe to provide support, new gross up 1Q 2008

Waiting for Asla Audit Cesar Asato to obtsin support - TBA Friday

Lnd Audit to foflow-up. Europe has been focused on the statutory fifings

Tax reconclies these balances - wifl receive 1st Qtr binber

Tax reconciies these batances - will neceive 15t Qtr binber

WA receive reconcitation by Friday from LEC

Reviewed Purchase Price Aflocation Memo supporting tha $43milion orfginal amount:
waiting for rec from LEC

SOX 2007, on 2 samphe basls contols were tested
SOX 2007, on a sampie basis corntots wers tested
SOX 2007, on a sampie basts contols were tested



Will be happy to change my schedule. I can be there tomorrow and spend
whatever time you want.

Let me know.

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message -----

Frem: "Rudofker, Beth® (brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 07:23 PM

To: <william,schlich@ey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

Just tried you back. I'd like to call Tom C. (agreed te do this with
Tom R.) by the end of the week to give him the letter and our
perspective, but if you need to travel, perhaps we can set up an hour by
phone.

-«+--0riginal Message-----

From: william.schlich@ey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

Just read it. let me know when we can get together. Supposed to be out
of town tomorrow and thurs but can change that if we need to.

.................

Ernat & Young

----- Original Message -----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william,.schlichoey.coms>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Sabia, Cindy

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Johnson, Jack; Polizzotto, Joe; Binkley, Tracy A; Rudofker, Beth
Subject: Matthew Lee

Sent on behalf of Steven Berkenfeld.

“ e e e e e e e m = m e m e e @ e e e m o= 4 e e w e m m om o e e wm e e =

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
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offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free,
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relled upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax mattere contained
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not
intended or written to be used, .and cannot be used, by the recipient for
the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions,

The information contained in this message may be privileged and
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, diastribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
megsage and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. 1If you are not the intended
recipient of this measage you are hereby notified that any review,
diesemination, distribution or copying of this message is atrictly
prohibited. This communication ls for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
cransmission cannot be guaranteed to be secqure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not bhe relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

........

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contalned
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
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by the recipient for
the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and
confidential and protected from discloesure. If the reader of this

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential BY.-SEC-LBHLML 000088



message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication i{s strictly prohibited, If you have received this

communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(sg) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this mesaage you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is satrictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and
should not be ragarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclogure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained
within this communication {(including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) aveiding
U.8. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
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
message is not the intended reciplent, or an employee or agent
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
megsage and deleting it from your computer. Thank you. -

. m e ke 4 e e m m m m e m om e w e e e e e e om om s e e om = w e = a om o=

This measage is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(e) named above, If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication ig for information purposes only and
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
Therefere, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice,

FOIA Treatment Requested
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be adviged that any discusaion of U.$. tax matters contained ! s
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or

written to be used and cannot be used for thes purpose of (i) avoiding

7.8, tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending

to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,

Any U.$. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot he used, by the recipient for
the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal
Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provislons.

The information contained in this message may bhe privileged and
confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of cthis
message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
vresponsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, diastribution or copying of
this communication ias strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

“ e = e e w m e % e ® m e m oe m e m om oW m e % e e e ® A @ = = o w & A = m o= =

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the

designated recipient{s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of

this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,

dietribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This

communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as : :
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial { .
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official

gstatement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be

gecure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such, All

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
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (1) avoiding U.8. tax related

penalties or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

FOIA Treatment Requested
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“Rudofker, Bath" To <william.schlich@ey.com>
<brudofke@iehman.com> ce

06/27/2008 11:37 AM bee

Subject FW: Matthew Lee

----- original Message-----
From: Sabla, Cindy
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Johnson, Jack; Polizzotto, Joe; Binkley, Tracy A; Rudofker, Beth
Subject: Matthew Lee

Sent on behalf of Steven Berkenfeld.

e @ a e e e e w e M oA wm e e e e @ w e w % e om om om W A = m o ow w e W e m om w = =

This meseage ls intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
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
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed toc be
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

penalties or (il) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
trangaction or matter addressed herein.

vor

Zacument 3!
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"Rudofker, Beth" To <nillary.nansen@ey.com>

<brudofke@lehman.com> cC “Paolizzotte, Joa" <jpolizz@lehman.com>, "Bopp Fiynn,
07/22/2008 09:11 AM Kathy" <kfiynn@lehman.com>, "Kelly, Martin®

<martin kelly@lshman.com>, <william.schiich@ey.com>
bee

Subject RE: Employee Letter Presentation 1o the Audit Commitiee

Thanksti

From: hillary.hansen@ey.com [mailto:hillary,hansen@ey.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 8:56 AM

To: Rudofker, Bath

Cc: Polizzotto, Joe; Bopp Flynn, Kathy; Kelly, Martin; willlam.schlich@ey.com
Subject: Re: Employee Letter Presentation to the Audit Committee

Beth-

| have reviewed the document Based on my knowledge of the situation, | belleve this is a very well laid
out presentation that captures alt points necessary for the audit committee to gain a full understanding and
appreciation of the issue. Good luck today in the maeting.

Kind regards,

Hillary

Ernst & Young ®
Financlal Services
Hiltary D. Hansen | Partner | Banking and Capitai Markets

Thank yau for considering the eanvironmental impact of printing emails.

“Rudofker, Beth”

<brudofke@iehman.com> To "Pollzzotto, Joe" <|polizz@lehman.com>, "Kally, Martin®

<martin kelly@lehman.com>, <william.schiich@ey.com>

07/2212G08 08.08 AM ce “Bopp Flynn, Kathy” <kfiynn@lehman.com>, <hillary.hansen@ey.com>

Subjec Employee Letter Prasentation to the Audit Commites
t

FOIA Treatment Requested
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.

{ would appreciate your review of this presentation before this
morning's if possible. Any suggestions are welcome.

Thanks,

B

<<Audit Committee- balance sheet - 7-22-08 b.ppt>>

A e e e .

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated reciplent (s} named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this megsage you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
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
information is subject to change without notice,

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S, tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) 1is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of ({) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

{attachment "Audit Committee- balance sheet - 7-22-08 b.ppt" deleted by

Hillary D. Hansen/NewYork/AUDIT/RYLLP/US]

Any U.S, tax advice contained in the body of this e-mall was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, by the reciplent for the purpose of avoiding penalities that may be lmposed
under the Internal Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.

The information contained in this massage may ba privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. |f the readar of this
message is not the intended recipient, or &n employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
yau are hereby notified thst any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly preohibited. If you have
recaived this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Notice required by law:. This e-mail may constitute an advertisement or solicitation under U.S. law, if its primary purpose is to n
advertise or promote a cornmercial product or service,  You may choose not to raceive advertising and promotional messages

from Emst & Young LLP (except for Emst & Young Oniine and the ey.com websie, which track e-mall preferences through a

saparale process) at this e-mall address by forwarding this message to no-more-mail@aey.com. If you do 30, the sender of this

message will be notified promptly Qur principal postal address is § Times Square, New York, NY 10038. Thank you. Emst &

Young LLP

-------------------------- s-e----ss-s.----.-This message is intended only for
the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for
information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an

FOIA Treatment Requested
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offer 10 buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
crror-tree. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice. -=-s-=-
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and
cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding. U.S, tax related penalties or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000094



"Rudofker, Bath" To “Polizzotte, Jos" <]po|izz@1ehrrian.oom>. “Kally, Martin*

<brudofke@lehman.com> <martin.kelly@lehman.com>, "Bopp Flynn, Kathy”
) <kflynn@lehman.com>, <willlam.schiich@ey.com>,
07/2212008 10:19 AM cc “Aponte, Yolanda" <Yolanda.Aponte@lehman.com>
bee

Subject Updated Employes Letter Audit Committes Presentation

History: td Thig message has been forwarded.

Attached is the latest updated for comments received and balance sheet
substantiation details in the appendix.

Thanks!

B

<<Audit Committee- balance sheet - 7-22-08¢C.ppt>>

D T T N o @ e e e e e m wm owm e e e w e e o= e om = o=

- e o = o=

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
communication is for information purposes only and should not be resgarded as
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
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as asuch. All
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
be uged and cannot be used for the purpose of (1) avoiding U.S. tax related
penaltiees or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

e

o Committee. balance shest . 2.22.08¢.opt
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paBadbo rpes Yoy - F e ey . N - RS
2 ] ] . . !
. 375.7m relates to excaplions categorized as "misclassifications™. ; '
2 Ixgions . .. - R R - - -
3 . . : i
.7 31 2bn relates Mauntius Jegal enlties which were subsequently resoived. ' : i
4 . . | t .
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William To Hillary D. Hansen/NewYork/AUDIT/EYLLP/US
Schlich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYL

LPIUS ce

05/23/2008 05:25 PM bee
Subject Martin

| found out why the other day at Lehman was so tough. Martin aliuded to the fact they were having an
issue - a major whistieblower letter. Very bad been on the phone with Beth all day.

adaretsnusmsnaun

Ernst & Young
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“Rudofker, Beth" To <william.schlich@ey.com>
<brudofke@lehman.com> ce

05/27/2008 11:35 AM bee

Subject FW: Matthew Lee

----- Original Message-=----

From: Sabia, Cindy

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Johnson, Jack; Polizzotto, Joe; Binkley, Tracy A; Rudofker, Beth
Subject: Matthew Lee

Sent on behalf of Steven Berkenfeld.

- m wm e -

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

- -

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

Document.pdf
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MATTHEW LEE
May 16, 2008

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

BYHAND

Mr. Martin Kelly, Controller

Ms. Gerard Reilly, Head of Capital Markets Product Control
Ms. Erin Callan, Chief Financial Officer

Mz. Christopher O'Meara, Chief Risk Officer

Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries

745 7* Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10019

Gentlemen and Madam:

I have been employed by Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Firm”) since May 1994, currently in the position of Senior Vice President in charge of the
Firm’s consolidated and unconsolidated balance sheets of over one thousand legal endtes
worldwide. During my tenure with the Fion I have been 2 loyal and dedicated employee
and always have acted in the Fiom'’s best interests.

1 bave become aware of certain conduct and practices, however, that I feel
compelled to bring to your attention, as required by the Firm’s Code of Ethics, as Amended
February 17, 2004 (the “Code™) and which requires me, as a Firm employee, to bring to the
attention of management conduct and actions on the part of the Firm that I consider to
possibly constitute unethical or unlawful conduct. 1 therefore bnng the following to your
attention, as required by the Code, “to help maintain s culture of honesty and
accountability”. (Code, first patagraph).

The second to last section of the Code is captioned “FULL, FAIR, ACCURATE,
TIMELY AND UNDERSTANDABLE DISCLOSURE”. That section provides, in
relevant part, as follows:

“It is crucial that all books of account, financial statements
and records of the Firm reflect the underlying transactions
and any disposition of assets ia = full, fair, accurate and timely
manner. All employees...must endeavor to easure that
information in documents that Lehman Brothers files with or
submits to the SEC, or otherwise disclosed to the public, is
presented in a full, fair, accurste, timely and understandable
manaer.  Additionally, each individual involved in the
preparation of the Firm's financial statements must prepare

FOIA Treatment Requt?sted N
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those staternents in sccordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, consistently applied, and any other
applicable accounting standards and rules so that the financal
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the finandal
position, results of operstions and cash flows of the Firm.

Furthermore, it is cdtically important that finandial statemnents
and related disclosures be free of material errors. Employccs
and directors are prohibited from knowingly making o
causing others to make a materially misleading, incomplete or
false statement to an accountant of an attorney in connection
with an saudit or any filing with any govemmental or
regulatory entity. In that connection, no individual, or any
petson acting under his or her direction, shall directly or
indirectly take any action to coerce, manipulate, mislead or
fraudulently influence any of the Finn's internal auditors or
independent auditors if he or she knows (or should know)
that his or her actions, if successful, could result in rendering
the Firm’s financial statements materially misleading”

In the course of performing my duties for the Fimm, 1 have rezson to believe that
cettsin conduct on the part of senior management of the Firm may be in violation of the
Code. The following is a summary of the conduct I believe may violate the Code and which
I feel compelled, by the terms of the Code, to bring to your attendon.

1. Senior Firtn mansgement manages its balance sheet assets on a daily basis. On
the last day of each month, the books and records of the Firm contzin approximately five
(5) bilion dollars of net assets in excess of what is managed on the last day of the month. 1
believe this pattern indicates that the Firm's senior management is not in sufficient control
of its assets to be able to establish that its financial statements ate presented to the public
and govemmental agencies in a “full, fair accurate and tmely manner”. In my opinion,
respectfully submitted, I believe the result is that at the end of each month, there could be
approximately five (5) billion dollars of assets subject to a potential write-off. I believe it will
take 2 significant investment of personnel and better control systems to adequztcly identfy
and quaxmfy these discrepancies but, at the minimum, ] believe the manner in which the

Firm is reporting these sssets is potentially misleading to the - pubhc and vadous
govemnmental agencies. If so, I believe the Finm may be in violation of the Code.

2. The Firm has an established practice of substantiating each balance sheet account
for each of its wotldwide legal entities on a quartesly basis. While substndation is
somewhat subjective, it appeats to me that the Code as well as Ge.ncmlly Accepted
Accounung Principles require the Firm to support the net dollar amount in an account
balance in 2 meaningful way supporting the Firm’s stated policy of “full, fair, accurate and
timely mannet” valuation. The Firm has tens of billions of dollars of unsubstantated
balances, which may or may not be “bad” ot non-performing assets or real hiabilities. In any
event, the Fimm’s senior management may not be in a position to know whether all of these
accounts are, in fact, descdbed in 2 “full, fair, accurate and timely” manner, as required by

FOIA Treatment Requested
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the Code. T believe the Fimm needs to make an additional investment in personnel and
systems to adequately address this fundamental flaw.

3. The Firm has tens of billions of dollar of inveatory that it probably cannot buy or
sell in any recognized market, at the currently recorded current market values, particularly
when dealing in assets of this nature in the volume and size as the positions the Firm holds.
I do not believe the manner in which the Firm values that inventory is fully realistc or
reasonable, and ignores the concentration in these assets and their volume size given the
cutrent state of the market’s overall Equidity.

4. I do not believe the Firm has invested sufficiently in the required and reasonably
necessary financial systems and personnel to cope with this increased balance sheet,
specifically in light of the increased number of accounts, dollar equivalent balances and
global entities, which have been created by or absorbed within the Firm as a result of the
Firm’s rapid growth since the Firm became a publicly traded compaay in 1994

5. Based upon my experience and the years I have worked for the Firm, I do not
believe there is sufficdent knowledgeable management in place in the Mumbai, India Finance
functions and department. There is a very real possibility of 2 potential misstatement of
matedal facts being efficiently distributed by that office.

6. Finally, based upon my personal observations over the past years, certain seniot
level internal audit personnel do not have the professional expertise to propetly exercise the
audit functions they are entrusted to manage, all of which have become increasingly complex
as the Firm has undergone rapid growth in the international marketplace.

I provide these observations to you with the knowledge that all of us at the Firm are
entrusted to observe and respect the Code. 1 would be happy to discuss any details

regarding the foregoing with senior mansgement but 1 felt compelled, both morally and
legally, to bring these issues to your attention. These are, indeed, turbulent times in the
economic world and demand, more thaa ever, our adherence and respect of the Code so
that the Firm may continue to enjoy the investing public’s trust and confidence in us.

Very truly yours,

loidl e

MA W LEE

cc: Erwin J. Shustak, Bsq.

FOIA Treatment Requc.:sted EV.SEC-LBHLML 000108
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William To “Beth Rudofker" <brudofke@!lehman.com>
Schiich/NewYork/AUDIT/IEYL ce
LPIUS

bee

05/27/2008 02:44 PM
Subject Re: Matthew Lee

Just read it. let me know when we can get together. Supposed to be out of town
tomorrow and thurs but can change that if we need to.

Ernst & Young

----- Qriginal Message =~=----

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
designated recipient(s) named above. 1If you are not the intended recipient of
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

this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written to
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
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"Rudofker, Beth" To <william.schlich@ey.com>
<brudofke@lehman.com> ce

05/27/2008 07:23 PM bee

Subject RE: Matthew Lee

Just tried you back. I'd like to call Tom C. (agreed to do this with
Tom R.) by the end of the week to give him the letter and our
perspective, but if you need to travel, perhaps we can set up an hour by
phone.

————— Original Message----- .
From: william.schlich@ey.com [mailto:william.schlichRey.com]
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

~m=-- Original Message -----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" ({(brudofke@lehman.com)
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

————— Original Message-----

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

FOIA Treatment Requested ¢ SECLBHLML 000110
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (1) avoiding
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Any U.S5. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not
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

e m e me e s e e e a e am e e m e m o wm e e e e e e m e e e m e e e e e =

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
communication is for informatlon purposes only and should not be regarded as
an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official
statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure or error~-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is
complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice.

4 n

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.,S. tax matters contained within
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii] promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

FOIA Treatment Requested EY.SEC.LBHLML 000111
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William To Robert Schirling/NewYork/AUDIT/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica

INewY E
S NewYoridAUDITIEYL cc Hillary D. Hansen/NewYor/AUDIT/EYLLPIUS
bee

05/28/2008 07:08 AM
Subject Fw: Matthew Lee

Bob

Here is the letter we discussed yesterday. If we need to discuss with GC I
would like to do it today. Who should I contact. I can talk to them and then
catch you up tomorrow. Have a great time at the graduation -~ where does the
time go? And say hello to the wife for me.

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message --~---

From: "Rudofker, Beth" ({brudofke@lehman.com)
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

.To: <william.schlich@ey.comn>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

————— Original Message-~=~~--

From: Sabia, Cindy

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 4:13 pPM

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
secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information 1is
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
be used and cannct be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

Oocument.pdf

FOIA Treatment Requested
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MATTHEW LEE

May 16, 2008

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
BY HAND

Mz. Martin Kelly, Controller

Mr. Gerard Reilly, Head of Capital Markets Product Control
Ms. Erin Callan, Chief Finandial Officet

Mzt. Christopher O'Meara, Chief Risk Officer

Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries

745 7% Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10019

Gentlemen and Madam:

I have been employed by Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
“Firm™) since May 1994, currently in the position of Seaior Vice President in charge of the
Fitm’s consolidated and unconsolidated balance sheets of over one thousand legal entities
woddwide. Duting ty tenure with the Firm I have been a loyal and dedicated employee
and always have acted in the Firm’s best interests.

I have become aware of certsin conduct and practices, however, that I feel
compelled to bring to your attention, as required by the Fiem’s Code of Ethics, as Amended
February 17, 2004 (the “Code”) and which requites me, as a Firm employee, to bring to the
attention of management conduct and actions on the part of the Firm that I consider to
possibly constitute unethical or unlawful conduct. I therefore bring the following to your
attention, 2s requited by the Code, “to help maintain a culture of honesty and
accountsbility”. (Code, first paragraph).

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
and records of the Firm reflect the undedying transactions
and any disposition of assets in a fall, fair, accurate and timely
mannet. All employees...must endeavor to ensure that
information in documents that Lehman Brothers files with or
submits to the SEC, or otherwise disclosed to' the public, is
presented 1n a full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable
manner.  Additionally, each individual involved in the
preparation of the Firm’s financial statements must prepare

FOIA Treatment Requested
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those statements in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, consistendy applied, and any other
applicable accounting standards and rules so that the finandial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position, results of operations and cash flows of the Firm.

Furthermore, it is critically important that financial statements
and related disclosures be free of material errors. Employees
and directors are prohibited from knowingly making or
causing others to make a materally misleading, incomplete or
false statemnent to an accountant or an attorney in connection
with an audit or any filing with any governmental ot
regulatory entity. In that connecdon, oo individual, or any
person acting under his or her direction, shall directly or
indirectly take any action to coerce, manipulate, mislead or
fraudulently influence any of the Firm’s internal suditors ot
independent auditors if he or she knows (or should know)
that his or her actions, if successful, could result in rendering
the Firm’s financisl statemnents materially misieading”

In the course of petforming my duties for the Fimm, ] have reason to believe that
certain conduct on the part of senior menagement of the Firm may be in violation of the
Code. The following is 3 summary of the conduct I belicve may violate the Code and which
1 feel compelled, by the terms of the Code, to bring to your attention.

1. Senior Firm management manages its balance sheet assets on a daily basis. Oa
the last day of each month, the books and records of the Firm contin approximately five
(5) billion dollars of net assets in excess of what is managed on the last day of the month. I
believe this pattern indicates that the Firm’s senior management is not in sufficient control
of its assets to be able to establish that its financial statements are presented to the public
and povernmental agencies in s “full, fair accurate and timely maoner”. ln my opinion,
respectfully submitted, I believe the result is that at the end of each moath, there could be
approximately five (5) billion dollars of assets subject to a potential write-off. I believe it will
take a significant investment of personnel and better control systems to adcquatdy identify
and qus.nufy these discrepancies but, at the minimum, 1 believe the manner in which the
Firm is reporting these assets is potentially mslud.mg to the public and vatious
governmental agencics. If so, I believe the Firm may be in violation of the Code.

2. The Firm has an established practice of substantiating each balance sheet account
for each of its worldwide legal entities on a quarterly basis. While substandation is
somewhat subjectve, it appears to me that the Code ss well as Gcnm!ly Accepted
Accountmg Principles require the Firm to support the net dollar amount in an account
balance in a meaningful way supporting the Firm’s stated policy of “full, fair, accurate and
timely manner” valustion. The Firm has tens of billions of dollars of unsubstantiated
balances, which may or may not be “bad” ot non-performing assets or real liabilities. 1n any
event, the Firm’s senior management may not be in a position to know whether all of these
accounts are, in fact, described in a “full, fair, accurate and timely” manner, as required by

FOIA Treatment Requ?sted B LB O0011a
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the Code. 1 believe the Firm needs to make gan additional investment in personnel and
systems to adequately address this fundamental flaw.

3. The Firm has teas of billions of dollar of inventory that it probably cannot buy or
sell in any recognized market, at the currently recorded current market values, particulardy
when dealing in assets of this nature in the volume and size as the positions the Firm holds.
I do not believe the manner in which the Firm values that inventory is fully realistic or
teasonable, and ignores the concentration in these assets and their volume size given the
current state of the market's overall liquidity.

4. 1 do not believe the Firm has invested sufficiently in the required and reasonably
necessary financial systems and personnel to cope with this increased balance shect,
specifically in light of the increased number of accounts, dollar equivalent balances and
global entities, which have been created by or absorbed within the Firm as a result of the
Firm’s rapid growth since the Firm became 2 publicly traded company in 1994,

5. Based upon my experience and the years 1 have worked for the Firm, I do not
believe there is sufficient knowledgeable management in place in the Mumbai, India Finance
functions and depattment. There is a very real possibility of a potential misstatement of
materal facts being efficiently distributed by that office.

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
regarding the foregoing with senior management but 1 felt compelled, both moraelly and
legally, to bring these issues to your attention. These are, indeed, tucbulent times in the
economic world and demand, more then ever, our adherence and respect of the Code so
that the Firm may continue to enjoy the investing public’s trust and confidence in us.

Very truly yours,
5@7{\9@,
MA W LEE
cc: Erwin J. Shustak, Esq.
3
FOIA Treatment Requested EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000115
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William To "Beth Rudofker" <brudofke@lehman.com>
Schlich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYL
LPIUS

05/28/2008 07:11 AM

cc
bee
Subject Re: Matthew Lee

Will be happy to change my schedule. I can be there tomorrow and spend
whatever time you want.

Let me know.

Ernst & Young

~~~~~ Original Message -----

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

----- Original Message---~--

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

- 7 o~ . - -

Ernst & Young

wew== Qriginal Message ===~~~

From: "Rudofker, Beth" {brudofkeflehman.com}
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
; EY-SEC- -
Private & Confidential SEC-LBHI-ML 000116



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
0.8. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
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
confidential and protected from disclosure. 1If the reader of this
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

- e m m m e e e e o e e e e e e

- e e e -

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
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Robert To William Schlich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica
Schirling/NewYork/AUDIT/E
YLLP/US

05/28/2008 07:46 AM

cc
bee
Subject Re: Matthew Lee

The person to contact in GC in Ron Hauben. I am trying to read from my
Blackberry and cannot FYI.
Robert Schirling

----- Original Message ~-~~=-

From: William Schlich

Sent: 05/28/2008 07:08 AM

To: CN=Rcbert Schirling/OU=NewYork/OU=AUDIT/O=EYLLP/C=US@EY-NAmerica
Cc: CN=Hillary D. Hansen/OU=NewYork/OU=AUDIT/O=EYLLP/C=US

Subject: Fw: Matthew Lee

Bob

Here is the letter we discussed yesterday. If we need to discuss with GC I
would like to do it today. Who should I contact. I can talk to them and then
catch you up tomorrow. Have a great time at the graduation - where does the
time go? And say hello to the wife for me.

- e wn - — - -

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message ==~=--

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

~~~~~ Original Message===~-~

From: Sabia, Cindy

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 4:13 pM

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
<brudofke@lehman.com> co

05/28/2008 01:06 PM bee

Subject RE: Matthew Lee

How about 4pm?
Thx!

————— Original Message~=~~-~~-

From: william,schlich@ey.com {mailto:william.schlich@ey.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2008 7:12 AM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

Will be happy to change my schedule. I can be there tomorrow and spend
whatever time you want.

Let me know.

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message =-----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [(brudofke@lehman.com]
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 2:44 PM .
To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

Just read it. let me know when we can get together. Supposed to be out
of town tomorrow and thurs but can change that if we need to.

Ernst & Young

————— Original Message =~---

From: “Rudofker, Beth" {brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

FOIA Treatment Requested
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subject to change without notice.

-t - -

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
Revenue Code or applicable state or local tax-law provisions.

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
¢ommunication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

S e e A s en e o 4 am e e rm m e e  am mm ms s e e M e e e e e an m o e e e e e

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
designated recipient({s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prchibited. This
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

Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000122



William To “Beth Rudofker" <brudofke@iehman.com>
Schlich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYL
LPIUS

05/29/2008 02:25 PM

cc
bee
Subject Re: Matthew Les

We on for 4 PM?

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message -----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudcfke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/28/2008 01:06 PM

To: <william.schlichfey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

How about 4pm?
Thx!

————— Original Message-~---

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

- e e b A~ A

Ernst & Young

~~~~~ Original Message ~----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@Rlehman.com]
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

————— Original Message-~----

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
i EY-SEC-LBHI-
Private & Confidential ML 000123



Ernst & Young

----- Original Message ==--~--

From: "Rudofker, Beth" (brudofke@lehman.com)
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

~~~~~ Original Message-~---

From: Sabia, Cindy

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2008 4:13 PM

To: Johnson, Jack; Polizzotto, Joe; Binkley, Tracy A; Rudofker, Beth
Subject: Matthew Lee

Sent on behalf of Steven Berkenfeld.

- e e e o e e e e m e e e m s e e m em e e e e e = e e e e e ma -

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
U.5. tax related penalties or (i1i) promoting, marketing or recommending
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

- e e e e e e e

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000124
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5:30 would be better.

William To

Schilich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYL ce

LPIUS

05/28/2008 02:27 PM bee
Subject

Ernst & Young

- -

From:
Sent:

Original Message
"Rudofker,
05/29/2008 02:27 PM

Beth"

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject:

RE: Matthew Lee

"Beth Rudofker” <brudofke@lehman.com>

Re: Matthew Lee

Sorry I thought it was for today.

[brudofke@lehman.com]

That was yesterday...can you do 5 today?

----- Original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Rudofker,

May 29, 2008 2:25 PM
Beth

Re: Matthew Lee

We on for 4 PM?

Ernst & Young

-

From:
Sent:

Original Message
"Rudofker,
05/28/2008 01:06 PM

Beth"

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject:

RE: Matthew Lee

Bow about 4pm?

Thx!

----- Original Message---=--~

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wednesday,
Rudofker,

May 28,
Beth

Re: Matthew Lee

Will be happy to change my schedule.
whatever time you want.

Let me know.

Ernst & Young

FOIA Treatment Requested
Private & Confidential

william.schlich@Qey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com]
Thursday,

{brudofkeflehman.com}

william.schlichfey.com {mailto:william.schlich@ey.com]
2008 7:12 AM

I can be there tomorrow and spend

EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000126



————— Original Message --=-~-

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofkeflehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 07:23 PM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

Just tried you back. 1I'd like to call Tom C. ({agreed to do this with
Tom R.) by the end of the week to give him the letter and our
perspective, but if you need to travel, perhaps we can set up an hour by
phone.

————— Original Message==~---

From: william.schlichRey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

Just read it. let me know when we can get together. Supposed to be out
of town tomorrow and thurs but can change that if we need to,

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message -----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com])
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

e am e m m e e e o s e e e e ms = s o e e e e e e m om m oam e e e e e e e

- e am e wm = e e

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient{s) named above. If you are not the intended
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

- —

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

FOIA Treatment Reque.:sted EY-SEC.LBHLML 000127
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
offer to buy any financial product, an cofficial confirmation of any
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
Private & Confidential Y-SEC-LBHI-ML 000128



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
transmission cannot be guaranteed toc be secure or error-free.
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
written to be used and ¢annot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
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
message and deleting it from your computer, Thank you.

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
an offer to sell or as a sclicitation of an offer to buy any financial
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

- A 2

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: -

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

From: william.schlich@ey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com])
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

We on for 4 PM?

-t ot o

Ernst & Young

----- Original Message =--=--~-

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/28/2008 01:06 PM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

How about 4pm?
Thx!

————— Original Message=----

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

————— Original Message -----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 07:23 PM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

Just tried you back. I'd like to call Tom C. {agreed to do this with
Tom R.) by the end of the week to give him the letter and our
perspective, but if you need to travel, perhaps we can set up an hour by
phone.

FOIA Treatment Requested

Private & Confidential EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000130



~~=-~~0Original Message-=----

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

----- Original Message ==---~

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

~~~~~ Original Message---~-

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

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e~mail was not
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

1 i -SEC- i, 131
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

- e -

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
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending tc another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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"Rudofker, Beth" To <william.schlich@ey.com>
<brudofke@lehman.com>

06/26/2008 02:29 PM

cc
bee
Subject RE: Matthew Lee

No problem. 5:30 is good.

----- Original Message-~---

From: william.schlich@ey.com {mailto:william.schlich@ey.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:28 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth :

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

5:30 would be better. Sorry I thought it was for today.

- - - -~

Ernst & Young

————— Original Message =-----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/29/2008 02:27 PM

To: <william.schlichCey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

That was yesterday...can you do 5 today?

~~~~~ Original Message=-----

From: william.schlich@ey.com (mailto:william.schlich@ey.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 2:25 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

We on for 4 PM?

Ernst & Young

————— Original Message -----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" ({brudofke@lehman.com]
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

FOIA Treatment Requested EY-SEC-LBHI-ML 000134
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Will be happy to change my schedule. I can be there tomorrow and spend
whatever time you want.

Let me know.

Ernst & Young

————— Original Message -~---

From: "Rudofker, Beth" [brudofke@lehman.com]
Sent: 05/27/2008 07:23 PM

To: <william.schlichey.com>

Subject: RE: Matthew Lee

Just tried you back. 1I'd like to call Tom C. {agreed to dc this with
Tom R.) by the end of the week to give him the letter and our
perspective, but if you need to travel, perhaps we can set up an hour by
phone.

----- Original Message-~~--

From: william.schlich@ey.com [mailto:william.schlich@ey.com)
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Rudofker, Beth

Subject: Re: Matthew Lee

Just read it. let me know when we can get together. Supposed to be out
of town tomorrow and thurs but can change that i1f we need to.

Ernst & Young

————— Original Message ~=----

From: "Rudofker, Beth" {brudofke@lehman.com])
Sent: 05/27/2008 11:35 AM

To: <william.schlich@ey.com>

Subject: FW: Matthew Lee

-===-0Original Message-----

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

-t o

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
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you Have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

L T T . TS

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

- a -

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

Any U.S8. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not
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
communication in error, please notify us immediately by réplying to the
message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.

- e m e e e e e e e e e e e o e e e e e e

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distributiocn or copying of this message is strictly
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
within this communication (including any attachments) 1s not intended or
Written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
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
this communication ({(including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to.'another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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“"Rudofker, Beth" To <william.schlich@ey.com>, "Kelly, Martin"
<brudofke@lehman.com> <martin.kelly@iehman.com>

06/04/2008 08:02 PM ce
bce

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
this communication {(including any attachments) is not intended or written to
be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related
penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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William To Carmine

Schlich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYL DiSibio/NewYork/AUDIT/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica,
LP/US Stephen Howe Ji/AEB/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica
06/05/2008 06:34 PM ce
bee William Schiich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYLLP/US@EY-NAmerica
Subject

Gentlemen,
Hope all is well. Thought | would give you a quick update of Lehman's status.

As you have read they are looking for a capital infusion. The strategic international partner they were
trying to get to invest has fallen through and they have moved to plan B which is an investment by a
sovereign wealth fund and or investment by a US private equity fund. They are trying to get this done over
the next couple of days and are very actively pursuing many different parties. They are looking to raise $5
billion, which will offset the $3 billion net loss expected in the second quarter and give them some cushion
for the future. Since they are actively discussing an investment in the US and therefore discussing their
results with a number of parties they have to provide some level of information to the public via an 8-K
representing a “pre-press release”, which they expect to do on Monday morning. This is almost 2 weeks
earlier than they usually release anything to the public and as you can imagine has put great stress on the
team to get as much done as possible.

The second quarter will represent the first time in the history of Lehman Brothers that they have a
quarterly loss. The net loss is expected to be $3 bilion, which | think will be a big shock to the markets.
The game plan was to be able to appropriately discuss the loss, but be able to also discuss a successful
capital investment and a significant de-levering of the balance sheet. While they have decreased leverage
significantly to about 24X from 31X, and obviously has taken down the BS by over a $100 billion, they
really need to have the capital infusion in place to help offset the shock/dismay over the loss.

Carmine as you know we are also dealing with a whistleblower letter, that is on its face pretty ugly and will
take us a significant amount of time to get through. | am confident from what | have seen it shouldn't result
in any significant issues around financial reporting, but again there is a lot of work to do yet. This
combined with some very difficult accounting issues around off balance sheet items is adding stress to
everyone,

On the positive side the liquidity position is very good with $44 billion of very liquid assets that could be
financed at the Fed window if they had to. None of this represents prime brokerage accounts and is more
than double what Bear had ($18 Billion). The average tenor of the repo book is 31 days, which is very
good and they have not had anyone pull away from them as it relates to financing committments.

The real concern is how does the market react next week to the bigger than expected loss and what does
the market think of Lehman's longer term business model, and opportunities.

that is it for now.
Bill

Ernst & Young ®

Ernst & Young LLP
William J. Schlich | Partner- Americas Banking & Capital Markets Leader | Financial Services
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Thank you for considering the environmental impact of printing emails.
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Witllam To Hillary D. Hansen/NewYork/AUDIT/EYLLP/US
Schlich/NewYork/AUDIT/EYL
LP/US

06/10/2008 02:24 PM

cc
bee

Subject Fw: Invitation: Meeting - Matthew Lee/Joe Polizzotto/Bill
Schlich (E&Y) (Jun 12 03:00 PM EDT in 1271- 44th Floor
Conference Room T8D)

B

Ernst & Young
“Paolizzotto, Joe"

From: "Polizzotto, Joe" [jpolizz@lehman.com]

Sent: 06/10/2008 02:24 PM AST

To: Lee, Matthew" <matthew.lee@lehman.com>; William Schlich

Subjaect: Invitation: Meeting - Matthew Lee/Joe Polizzotto/Bill Schlich
(E&Y) (Jun 12 03:00 PM EDT in 1271~ 44th Floor Conference Room TBD)
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